
AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

January 27, 2015
1: 00 pm

A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

C. MINUTES

1) Council Meeting Minutes
Minutes of January 13, 2015

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1) Range Road 29- 2 Bridge File 2064 Update

Report from Director of Operations, dated January 21, 2015

E. CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR' S REPORTS

1) Operations

a) Operations Report

Report from Director of Operations, dated January 21, 2015

Planning and Development

Finance and Administration

a) Statement of Cash Position

For Month Ending December 2014

4) Municipal

2) 

3) 

a) Municipal District ofPincher Creek — Policy 101 — Organizational Chart

Organization Chart

b) CAO Report

Report from CAO, dated January 16, 2015

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1) Action Required

a) 2015 National Volunteer Week Enhancement Funding

Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated January 14, 2015
b) Alberta Association ofPolice Governance (AAPG) Conference

Email from AAPG, dated January 20, 2015
c) Chief Mountain Highway

Email from Waterton -Glacier International Peace Park Association, dated January 20, 2015
d) Alberta Order of Excellence

Letter from Alberta Order of Excellence Council, dated January 6, 2015
e) Westcastle / Castle Mountain History Book

Email from Steven Kenworthy, dated January 9, 2015

2) For Information

a) AltaLink — Castle Rock Ridge to Chapel Rock Transmission Project

Information package from AltaLink



G. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Councillor Grant McNab — Division 1

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
Family and Community Support Services ( FCSS) 

Minutes of December 15, 2014

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
Alberta Southwest

Bulletin January 2015
Minutes of December 3, 2014

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4

Councillor Terry Yagos —Division 5

H. IN -CAMERA

1) Land

2) Personnel

I. NEW BUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JANUARY 13, 2015

C11

8456

The Meeting of the Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on Tuesday, 
January 13, 2015, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building, Pincher Creek, Alberta. 

PRESENT Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Terry Yagos, Fred Schoening, Grant McNab and
Garry Marchuk

STAFF Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan, Director of Finance and Administration Mat Bonertz, Director

of Operations Leo Reedyk, Finance Manager Janene Day, and Executive Assistant Tara
Cryderman

Reeve Brian Hammond called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1: 00 pm. 

A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 008

Moved that the Council Agenda for January 13, 2015, be approved as presented. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1) The Junction —Pincher Creek and Area Food Bank

Anne Gover, Jerrold Visser and Susan Kuftinoff with McMan, attended the meeting to speak
about the Pincher Creek and Area Food Bank. 

A power point presentation was shown updating Council on McMan' s activities in the area and
an update on the Pincher Creek and Area Food Bank. 

2) Housing Committee Update

Mayor Don Anderberg, Councillor Tammy Rubbelke and Family and Community Support
Services ( FCSS) Coordinator David Green, attended the meeting to speak about the Housing
Committee

A historical review was provided. 

Two properties were mentioned — the old RCMP building and the Firehall with adjacent land. 

The MD was invited to assist in the process with regards to the future development of the current

Fire Hall and the land adjacent to it. 

The current housing needs of the Town ofPincher Creek were mentioned. 

The vision of affordable housing was discussed. 

C. MINUTES

1) Special Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 009

Moved that the Special Council Meeting Minutes of January 6, 2015, be approved as presented. 

Carried



Minutes

Council Meeting
January 13, 2015

2) Council Meeting Minutes

8457

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 010

Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of December 16, 2014, be amended, the amendments
as follows: 

Page 8449, Resolution No. 14/ 530 change wording to read 2015 construction season; 

Page 8453, change wording to read Councillor Garry Marchuk left the meeting at 4: 27pm; 

And that the Council Minutes ofDecember 16, 2014 be approved as amended. 

Carried

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Nil

E. CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR' S REPORTS

1) Operations

a) RR 29- 5 and Intersection TR 6- 0 — Cyr Road Project

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 011

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated December 18, 2014, regarding
RR 29- 5 and Intersection TR 6- 0 — Cyr Road Project, be received; 

And that Council authorize the Reeve and CAO to sign the contract for the RR 29- 5 and

Intersection TR 6- 0 — Cyr Road Project with Emard Excavating Ltd., with funding coming from
Capital Reserves Road Construction (Account No. 6- 12- 0- 767-6760). 

Carried

Council requested a spreadsheet by prepared, providing financial information on capital works
projects. 

b) Waterton River Bridge — BF 73608 Strip Deck Repair

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 012

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated December 9, 2014, regarding the
Waterton River Bridge — BF 73608 Strip Deck Repair, be received; 

And that Council authorize the Reeve and CAO to sign the contract for the Waterton River

Bridge BF - 73608 Strip Deck Repair to Volker Stevin with funding coming from Provincial
Funds held in trust ( Cow Creek Bridge Advance). 

Carried

c) Five Year Infrastructure Master Plan Update

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 013

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated December 9, 2014, regarding the
Five Year Infrastructure Master Plan Update, be received; 

And that Council consider the recommendations within the plan when developing their budgets
and work plans. 

Carried



Minutes

Council Meeting
January 13, 2015

2) Planning and Development

8458

Nil

3) Finance

Nil

4) Municipal

a) EOEP Course — Visualizing Improvement, Seeing Success: Performance Measurement

Councillor Marchuk expressed interest in attending this course. 

b) Alberta Health Services —Amending Agreement

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 014

Moved that the Reeve be authorized to sign the Amending Agreement for Alberta Health
Services. 

Carried

c) Chief Administrative Officer' s ( CAO) Report

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 015

Moved that the CAO report for the period of December 12, 2014 to January 8, 2015, be received
as information. 

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1) Action Required

a) Alberta Southwest Seminars

Councillor Fred Schoening

Carried

15/ 016

Moved that the email from Alberta Southwest, regarding the Alberta Southwest Seminars, dated
January 5, 2015, be received; 

And that Councillors wishing to attend be authorized to do so. 

Carried

b) Waterton Biosphere Reserve Cooperation Review

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 017

Moved that the email from Waterton Biosphere Reserve Association, regarding the Waterton
Biosphere Reserve Cooperation Review, dated December 23, 2014, be received; 

And that Councillors wishing to attend be authorized to do so. 

Carried



8459

Minutes

Council Meeting
January 13, 2015

2) For Information Only

a) Highway 774 and Local Road Bridge Program

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 018

Moved that the letter from Alberta Transportation, dated December 22, 2014, regarding the

Highway 774 and Local Road Bridge Program, be received as information. 

Carried

b) Unregulated Quad Use

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 019

Moved that the email from Kevin Finn, dated January 5, 2015, regarding unregulated Quad Use, be
received as information. 

Carried

c) Plains Midstream Canada — Report to Stakeholders and Communities

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 020

Moved that the letter from Plains Midstream Canada, dated December 15, 2014, regarding the Plains
Midstream Canada — Report to Stakeholders and Communities, be received as information. 

Carried

G. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councillor Grant McNab — Division 1

Nothing to report

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
Family and Community Support Services ( FCSS) 

Minutes of November 17, 2014

Chinook Arch Regional Library System
Board Report — December 4, 2014

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
Alberta SouthWest Conference

April 8- 10, 2015 in Kananaskis, Alberta

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 021

Moved that Councillor Marchuk be authorized to attend the Annual General Meeting of Alberta
Southwest being held April 8- 10, 2015, in Kananaskis, Alberta. 

Carried

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4

Mayors and Reeves

Oldman Watershed Council

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 022

Moved that a letter be forwarded to the Government of Alberta encouraging them to find a solution
to sign the agreement with the Federal Government for the Building Canada Fund. 

Carried



8460

Minutes

Council Meeting
January 13, 2015

Councillor Terry Yagos —Division 5
Lundbreck Citizens Council

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 023

Moved that the committee reports be received as information. 

Carried

H. IN CAMERA

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 024

Moved that Council and Staff move In -Camera, to discuss two ( 2) land issues and one ( 1) personnel

issue, the time being 2: 32 pm. 

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 025

Moved that Council and Staff move out of In -Camera, the time being 3: 18 pm. 

Carried

REQUEST TO CLOSE AND PURCHASE ROAD — SE 2- 6- 1 W5M

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 026

Moved that the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, dated
January 7, 2015, regarding the request to close and purchase road — SE 2- 6- 1 W5M, be received; 

And that Council approve the request to close and consolidate the portions ofundeveloped roads

adjacent to the parcel, provided that the applicant supply the required road closure fee and further, 
that the applicant be responsible for all costs associated with the closure and consolidation with said

parcel. 

Carried

J. ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT — FIRST STREET, HAMLET OF LUNDBRECK

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 027

Mved that the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, dated
January 8, 2015, regarding an Encroachment Agreement — First Street, Hamlet of Lundbreck, be
received; 

And that Council approve the endorsement of the Encroachment Agreement, to be registered on title

of the subject property, and acknowledging that the building remains non-compliant until such time it
is removed or relocated to meet the requirements of the Land Use Bylaw. 

Carried

K. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND BOARDS

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 028

Moved that the report from the CAO, dated January 8, 2015, regarding appointments to Committees
and Boards, be received; 

And that Council approve the following appointments to Committees and Boards for 2015: 



8461

Minutes

Council Meeting
January 13, 2015

Agricultural Service Board

Tony Bruder
John Lawson

Dallis McGlynn

Susan Vogelaar

Agricultural Service Appeal Committee

Dennis Olson

Municipal Planning Commission

Bev Garbutt

Dennis Olson

Subdivision and Appeal Board

Carol Brown

Lois Johnston

Leonard McGlynn

Martha Paridean

Randy Baker

Library Board
Blanche Lemire

Michael Barkwith

Carried

L. IN CAMERA

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 029

Moved that Council move in -camera to discuss one ( 1) personnel issue, the time being 3: 19 pm. 

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 030

Moved that Council move out of in -camera, the time being 4:32 pm. 

M. CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/ 031

Moved that the Chief Administrative Officer' s contraction be approved as discussed In -Camera, and

retroactive to November 1, 2014. 

Carried



8462

Minutes

Council Meeting
January 13, 2015

N. ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Terry Yagos 15/ 032

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 4: 34 pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

JANUARY 21, 2015

TO: Wendy Kay, CAO

FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: RANGE ROAD 29- 2 BRIDGE FILE 2064 UPDATE

1. Origin: 

On June 17- 20, 2014 a significant rain event caused damage to the road leading to the
bridge and additional material sloughed below the road upslope of the Bruder residence. 

On August 26, 2014 Tony Bruder appeared before Council as a delegation to present his
concerns. 

2. Background: 

Council at their September 23, 2014 meeting " Moved that Administration initiate the
design and tender process to replace Bridge 2064; and that the tender results be brought

back to Council for consideration." 

A replacement bridge was designed and tendered with a December 12, 2014 closing date. 
Seven Tenders were received, two being non- compliant with M Johnson Constriction Ltd
being the lowest at $ 611, 076. 00. 

WSP reviewed the tenders and recommended that it be awarded to M. Johnson

Construction Ltd. Because of the timing of the tender close just prior to the Christmas
break and the requirement for Disaster Recovery Staff to review, a request to extend the
tender acceptance date was forwarded to the contractor for consideration. The request

was accepted. Any further request for extension to the tender should include an
extension to the completion date to allow the contractors involved an opportunity to
tender other projects while awaiting confirmation on ours. 

All the information was provided to Disaster Recovery Staff for review and as of January
21, 2015 the 2014 Disaster Recovery Program does not have engineers on staff to be able
to review the project. An email was received from Disaster Recovery indicating their
commitment to repairing to pre flood condition. Clarification has been requested on
applying potential costs to repair to pre flood conditions to the new bridge being
proposed as it is an enhancement to the existing bridge. 

Presented to Council January 27, 2015 Page 1



3. Recommendation No 1: 

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated January 21, 2015 regarding
Range Road 29- 2 Bridge File 2064 be received; 

AND THAT Council direct administration to request a further extension on the tender

from the contractor including an extension to the completion date while awaiting
confirmation from the Disaster Recovery Program on the level of their funding for the
project. 

Recommendation No 2: 

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated January 21, 2015 regarding
Range Road 29- 2 Bridge File 2064 be received; 

AND THAT Council approve the Reeve and CAO to sign the contract with M. Johnson

Construction Ltd. for $611, 076. 00 with Funding coming from 6- 12- 0- 767- 6760 ( Capital
Reserve Road Construction) with any future funding from the Disaster Recovery
Program for the project being returned to the reserve. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Leo Reedyk

Attachments: WSP Report Bridge File 2064

DRP Email

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer Date: 

Presented to Council January 27, 2015 Page 2



WSP

January 7, 2014 File: 141- 19272- 00

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

P. O. Box 279

1037 Herron Avenue

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO

ATTENTION: L.J. " Leo" Reedyk, A.A.E., Director of Operations

RE: Contract No. 141- 19272- 00

Bridge File 2064

Drywood Creek - Local Road

Bridge Construction and Other Work

Tenders have been received from a total of seven ( 7) bidders for the above noted project on December

12, 2014. The low bidder was M. Johnson Construction Ltd. (MJC) with a total tender value of

611, 076.00 ( including Site Occupancy). 

WSP has reviewed the bid submitted by MJC and noted an abnormality in their bid submission, which
has been attached for your review. 

MJC did not use the Revised Unit Price Schedule that was a part of Addendum No. 1. Having said that, 
MJC did acknowledge the addendum and by using the Tender Amendment Form (C- 58) for revisions to
their bid, it is apparent that they have provided a complete bid for all the bid items that were
requested/ required in Addendum No 1. WSP is of the opinion that this could be considered as an

informality" that is referenced in the Owner' s privilege clause of Note to Bidders section of the tender. 

Two other bidders submitted bids which WSP would consider to be " non compliant". The bid from

deGraaf Excavating failed to acknowledge Addendum No. 2 and the bid from Formula Alberta failed to
acknowledge both Addendum No 1 and Addendum No 2. 

Should the M.D. decide the bid from M. Johnson Construction Ltd can be considered compliant

assuming the unit price tender form amended by use of Tender Amendment Form C 58 be deemed
acceptable), the anticipated costs for the above noted project would be as follows: 

WSP Canada Inc. 

3509 6° h Avenue N

Lethbridge, AB

TIH 5C1

www.wspgroup.com



M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

BF 2064

BF 2064 Totals

Construction Costs (Less Site Occ.) 583, 076. 00

Contingency( 5%) 29, 153. 80

Potential Site Occ Bonus( 3 days @ $ 800/ day) 2, 400. 00

Engineering 60, 000. 00

Totals 674, 629. 80

The above totals do not include GST. 

Please advise WSP of the M.D.' s direction as to the award of this contract to M. Johnston Construction

Ltd. A contract cost estimate " D" is attached along with the complete listing of the Tender Results and
the Tender Summary for your information. Please contact this office should you require any further
information or clarification. 

Yours truly, 

L,,o, fi,AA\ 

Russell Pinchak, Area Manager

Attachments

cc: Dave Armstrong, Contracts Group, WSP
Ming Jiao, P. Eng., Team Lead, WSP
Jim Bester, P. Eng., Lethbridge, WSP
Kurt Petrica, P. Eng., Red Deer, WSP



M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 - 5 - Contract: 141- 19272-00
Bridge File: 2064

TENDER FORMS

2. TENDER FORMS

2. 1 BIDDER'S SCHEDULE FOR WORK

Bidders are required to submit, along with their Tender, this schedule sheet showing their
proposed starting date and completion date of this project. 

Project Starting Date Completion Date

Bridge File 2064 moi 31 ? 25 5urle, , ' Lc:AS

Other Projects

N. B. Completion dates that exceed the Contract Completion Date will be considered a

qualified bid and may be rejected. 

Contractor's Signatu Date

bWSP



M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 - 6 - Contract: 141- 19272-00

Bridge File: 2064

TENDER FORMS

2. 2 TENDER FOR CONSTRUCTION

To the Director of Operations for the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 of the Province of Alberta: 

tenni `i 1-ZtICire'..,,) <<. 

Name of Contractor) 

the undersigned, hereby Tenders and agrees to execute and construct all the work of every
description required in the construction and final completion of the following work: 

BRIDGE FILE 2064
Drywood Creek — Range Road 292

SW 14- 4- 29-4) 

Bridge Construction
and Other Work

in strict accordance with the plans and specifications, for the unit prices in the unit price
schedule enclosed. 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda, 

which shall form part of the Tender Document. 

bWSP



M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

2. 3 UNIT PRICE SCHEDULE

7 - Contract: 141- 19272- 00

Bridge File: 2064
TENDER FORMS

Bid

Item
Description

Estimated

Quantities
Unit Price Total Bid

1
Mobilization

General 1. 2. 13) 
1 lump sum 1 "; I:re( z, 

2

1ite.
O upancy - Bridge Structures days 800.

2. 21).
00 day app

3
Removal of Bridge Structures

BCS 21. 6) ( Special Provisions) 
1 lump sum L3 LCA

4
New Bridge Construction

Special Provisions) 
1 lump- sum j

f{ 

5 Heavy Rock Rip Rap - Class 3
BCS 10. 7) 

300 m 3
Q' 

per

cubic

metre 4tt(" tt t'( ) 

6 Roadway Work
Special Provisions) 

1 lum sump 5.4 141aif"; 

7
Erosion Control Barrier (Silt Fence) 

HCS 6. 5. 6) 
100 m Z. (;t? permetre a1 Ct7?GY> 

TOTAL TENDER i , , c

General - General Specifications, Specification Amendments and

Supplemental Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction
BCS - Standard Specifications for Bridge Construction
HCS - Standard Specifications for Highway Construction

bWSP



M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 - 8 - Contract: 141- 19272- 00

Bridge File: 2064

TENDER FORMS

2. 4 TENDER AGREEMENT

The Owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Tenders and to waive irregularities
and informalities at its discretion. The Owner reserves the right to accept a Tender other than

the lowest Tender without stating reasons. By the act of submitting its bid, the Bidder waives
any right to contest in any legal proceeding or action the right of the Owner to award the work to
whomever it chooses, in its sole and unfettered discretion, and for whatever reasons the Owner

deems appropriate. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Owner may consider
any other factor besides price and capability to perform the work that it deems in its sole
discretion to be relevant to its decision including, but not limited to, the following: 

any past experience with the Bidder, or lack thereof; 
the results of any reference check done by the Owner; 
information relating to the financial state of the Bidder, however obtained. 

2. 4. 1 Tender Security

The undersigned encloses herewith as a deposit a bid bond or a certified cheque payable to the

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 of the Province of Alberta for ten percent ( 10%) of the Tender Bid

Amount. 

The undersigned hereby agrees that if, within twenty-one ( 21) days after the Contract is

presented to him for signature, hand delivered or sent by registered mail or courier addressed
to him at the address stated in the Tender, the undersigned refused or fails: 

a) to sign and return to the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 the Contract for the

performance of the Work and the supplying of Material covered by this Tender; 
or

b) to provide security and insurance as required by the Specifications, 

the bid bond or deposit shall be subject to forfeiture to the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, and if a
Contract for that Work and Material is then entered into with some other person for a greater
amount, the Undersigned is liable to the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 in the amount equal to the

difference between the amount of his Tender and the amount of the Contract actually entered
into; the maximum not exceeding the amount of the security required under this section. 

2. 4.2 Tender Withdrawal

The undersigned hereby agrees that he will not withdraw this Tender after the time fixed for
receiving Tenders, 

a) until some other person has entered into a contract with the M. D. of Pincher

Creek No. 9 for the performance of the work and/ or the supplying of the
materials specified in the notice inviting Tenders, or

b) until thirty-five ( 35) days after the time fixed for receiving this Tender, 
whichever first occurs. 

2. 5 AGREEMENT

Should this Tender be accepted, the undersigned agrees to enter into written agreement with
the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 for the faithful performance of the works covered by this

bWSP



M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 - 9 - Contract: 141- 19272-00
Bridge File: 2064

TENDER FORMS

Tender, in accordance with the said plans and specifications and complete the said work on or

before June 1, 2015 (Interim Completion Date March 31, 2015). 

JjWSP



M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 - 10 - Contract: 141- 19272-00
Bridge File: 2064

TENDER FORMS

2. 6 TENDER SIGNING AND SEALING

An authorized signing officer shall affix his signature to this Tender. The Tender shall be either
sealed with the Company Seal, or the Affidavit of Execution of the Witness shall be completed. 
Failure to comply may result in the Tender being rejected. 

AFFIDAVIT OF EXECUTION

CANADA

PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO WIT: 

of the City of
in the Province of

make oath and say: 

That I was personally present and did see
named in the

annexed instrument, and who is known to

me to be the person named therein, duly
sign and execute the same for the

purposes named therein; that the same

was executed at the of

in the said Province, 

and that I am the subscribing witness
thereto; 

That I personally know the said

and he is in

my belief of the full age of eighteen years. 

SWORN before me at the City of

in the Province of Alberta, this day

of 20

Witness Sign Here

A Commissioner for Oaths in and for the
Province of Alberta

Seal) 

tYi. l '(` i - c''„ i ',: . x̀((' 1/( A' : p

Contractor' s Name ( Company Name) 

1

Authorized SignatSre

C_ < LCr - , 
Signature Printed

f// 7 A(-) ocr77-1

Address

r> >< c a V ilk
Address Postal Code

2sa 149 .3 9
Contractor' s Telephone Number

Witness

5h -z ' 

Date

A.wsP



22/
12/ 2414 FRI 13: 48 FAX 2504893441 Johnston Construction

F IrT , L-6:0 rRp 7̀' GC CDN"rIZAGr DJaaE.. 11io 6- 
M. D. M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 - 13 - 

TENDER AMENDMENT FORMS

4. TENDER AMENDMENT FORMS

We, ( Yt. 4 1414 — ta1, t 61" 1 n S:fir-r ElN
Name of Contractor) 

001/ 004

4+0 3 —4,27, C010
1 or . 1

Contract: 141- 19272- 00
Bridge File: 2064

1- 

the underslgned, modify the unit price schedule for our Tender as shown in the following table, 

UNIT PRICE SCHEDULE CHANGES

Replacing ALL previous Unit Price Schedule changes

Item No. Description Estimated Quent:ly
Unit Price Change

or - 

Total Change For

This Item

or - 

inQia+r.,17,AliT-Ar/! 
10 nis..yr 3 A t ) 4

i I/ 1 4251 ,00
jIVp, 00

1i, Ii i 0.4', co
OW, CZ5, g. C: c _ukna

i+.1QUAt- 

151i1t1124' . 

4_34I 40, Ot) 
g

t ViiligAj2, 

1I4 Sfr 4 F + s 94.0o

S SAAELY t t,..l Lr- tO a9... oo 4-U360.0o
G, L

441/ 112,%04 r? P! 4P

Rn A171...),loy

SCD i- 115 . 1.1a o

d 4-• pr 4100

i= VIet2,40,(5

4- 9 r , no

SS 1. V 4 9, K 6 8 .oet 11 Hey Li btr.m
Increase 1+) or Reduce (-) Total Tender By

We also acknowledge and agree that: 

1, Thls change supersedes all previous changes including those to other bid items. 
Previously submitted changes are all null end void, 

2, We accept full responsibility for any lack of confidentiality arising from the use of this
process. 

3. Failure of these revisions to arrive on time, accurately or completely for 'arty reason will
render th se revisions null and void. /

1 
being  tv..,f, J4 r2, 

Position in CompanySignature

Of ., ArneW

Company Name

tryziated
Date

Neither tho M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 nor the Consultant is responsible for faxed

amendments not being received. 

Form C 96 -- 

MP



12/ 12/ 2014 FRI 13148 FAX 2504893441 Johnston Construction

1( , Y 1, r.¢4cr & Es-, 

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

002/ 004

a. mF

13 - Contract: 141- 19272- 00
Bridge Flle: 2064

TENDER AMENDMENT FORMS

4. TENDER AMENDMENT FORMS

We, 1/) _( S, - gip N S 7 t Co70.0
Name of Contractor) 

the undersigned, modify the unit price schedule for our Tender as shown In the following table. 

UNIT PRICE SCHEDULE OHANGES
Replacing ALL previous Unit Price Schedule changes

Item No. Description Estimated Quantity
Unit Price Change

t or • 

Total Change For

This Item
or - 

v r,QA4._ 100 h $ 5.ipo it Szo , a> c.) 

Inoreaee (+) or Reduce Total Tender By 4- ii, II, E -f (o. 0C

We also acknowledge and agree that: 

1. This change supersedes all previous changes Including those to other bid items. 
Previously submitted changes are all null and void. 

2. We accept full responsibility for any lack of confidentiality arising from the Use ,of this
process, 

3. Failure of these revisions to arrive on time, accurately or completely for any reason will
render the revisions null and vold. 

r1, . - '' being ^ 1' G), 4> ' f 
Signature

of / YJ.. l o1Pirisw ,( Vrq.., iso dated
Company Name

Position in Company

Date

Neither the M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 nor the Consultant Is responsible for faxed

amendments not being received. 

Form C 68 -- 

0WS



12/ 12/ 201. 4 FRI 13: 42 Fax 2504893441 Johnston Construction

M. D. of Pincher Creek

2004/ 004

Contract No. 141- 19272-00 Addendum No. 1

Bridge Construction and Other Work

Bridge File 2064

Contract No. 141. 19272. 00

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

December 2, 2014

RE: ADDENDUM NO. 1

Please Initial and include thls addendum when submitting your completed tender to the M. D. of
Pincher Creek office in Pincher Creek, AB. 

This tender Is modified In accordance with the following: 

1. In the NOTE TO BIDDERS Section: 

REPLACE: 

Tenders must be received no later than 2: 00 p. m. local time on December 8, 2014 at the
Tender Deposit (reception) Counter of the MD of Pincher Creek office In Pincher Creek, Alberta. 

It shall be the Bidder's responsibility to confirm with the Owner that its tender has been received
prior to Tender closing. 

Tenders will be opened at 2: 01 p.m. local time on December 5, 2014 at the MD of Pincher
Creek office in Pincher Creek. Public may be present. 

WITH: 

Tenders must be received no later than 2: 30 p.m. local time on December 12, 2014 at the
Tender Deposit ( reception) Counter of the MD of Pincher Creek office in Pincher Creek, Alberta, 

It shall be the Bidder' s responsibility to confirm with the Owner that its tender has been received
prior to Tender closing. 

Tenders will be opened at 2: 31 p. m. local time on December 12, 2014 at the MD of Pincher
Creek office in Pincher Creek, Public may be present. 

1/ l .- i 04,0J S , c9fJ

Qw Ce ->7N

Pagel I1uWSP



12/ 12/ 2014 FRI 13: 41 FAX 2904893441 Johnston Construction 2003/ 004

M, D, of Pincher Creek No. 9 - 1- Contract: 141- 19272- 00
Bridge File; 2064

Bridge Construction and Other Work M, . o Sioro s r

Bridge File 2064

Contract No. 141. 19272-00

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

December 8, 2014

RE: ADDENDUM NO. 2

Please Initial and Include this addendum when submitting your completed tender to the M. D. of
Pincher Creek office in Pincher Creek, AB. 

This tender is modified in accordance with the following; 

REPLACE the contents of Section 5. 14 NEW BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION with: 

The Contractor shall construct the 100' ( 30.48 m) single span portable steel bridge over the new
location of Drywood Creek In accordance with the Sketches. 

The scope of New Bridge ConstruotIon includes, but Is not limited to, design, supply and
construction of bridge superstructure and substructure; 

General Requirements
30.48 m ( 100') span length portable steel superstructure with steel bridgerail and timber
wearing surface, 

4. 27 7(14') minimum clear road width
Minimum bottom of girder elevation 1240,3 m

C/ wEi. i L—A.. JG Jn7

Superstructure and Substructure: 

Design and fabrication must meet Canada Highway Bridge Design Code — CAN/CSA
S8-06

Bridge must accommodate Iegai loads, Design CL 825
Brldgerall shall be steel and does not need to meet Canadiain Bridge Design Code for
bridge railings, The rail is to provide delineation of bridge deok for industrial use. 

Bridge shall be constructed of weathering grade steel or shalt have minimum estimated
surface coating life of 40 years in e non -corrosive environment. 

Substructure; 

Substructure design must be designed end stamped by a Professional Engineer
registered to practice in Alberta, 

Bearing Plies must be fully galvanized driven steel piles. Pipe plies or H -Piles are

acceptable. 

Design, fabrication and construotion must meet Alberta Transportation} Bridge Structures
Design Criteria, Version 7. 0 and must be in accordance with Alberta Transportation
Specifications for Bridge Construction ( Edition 15, 2013), 

Substructure design must include measures for preventing bridge from moving
horizontally such as a bolted connection ( one fixed and one expansion) between the
girders and cap, 

V. wsP



140, 6700 Macleod Trail SE, Calgary, Alberta T2H OL3
Telephone: (403) 298-4200 Facsimile: (403) 754-9768

BID BOND Standard Construction Document

CCDC 220 — 2002

No. 64029500-20 Bond Amount: 10% of Tender Sum

M Johnston Construction Ltd. as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and THE SOVEREIGN GENERAL

INSURANCE COMPANY a corporation created and existing under the laws of Canada and duly authorized to transact the
business of Suretyship in all provinces and territories of Canada, as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto M. D. Of Pincher Creek No. 9 as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the amount of Ten Percent
of Tender Sum Dollars ( 10% of Tender Sum) lawful money of Canada, for the payment of which sum the Principal and
the Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally. 

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a written bid to the Obligee, dated 5th day of December, in the year 2014

for Pincher Creek, AB Area, Approximately 5km NE Of Twin Butte, Remove And Replace Bridge Carrying Range
Rd 292 Over Drywood Creek

The condition of this obligation is such that if the Principal shall have the bid accepted within the time period prescribed in

the Obligee' s bid documents, or, if no time period is specified in the Obligee' s bid documents, within Sixty ( 60) days from
the closing date as specified in the Obligee' s bid documents, and the Principal enters into a formal contract and gives the
specified security, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise, provided the Obligee takes all reasonable steps to mitigate
the amount of such excess costs, the Principal and the Surety will pay to the Obligee the difference in money between the
amount of the bid of the Principal and the amount for which the Obligee legally contracts with another party to perform the
work if the latter amount be in excess of the former. 

The Principal and Surety shall not be liable for a greater sum than the Bond Amount. 

It is a condition of this bond that any suit or action must be commenced within seven ( 7) months of the date of this Bond. 

No right of action shall accrue hereunder to or for the use of any person or corporation other than the Obligee

named herein, or the heirs, executors, administrators or successors of the Obligee. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have Signed and Sealed this Bond dated 26th day of November, 

in the year 2014. 

SIGNED and SEALED

in the presence of

LrD Copyright 2002

Canadian Construction Documents Committee

M Johnston Construction Ltd. 

Signature

Narne of person signing

SOVEREIGN a,# AL: IS,URANCE COMPANY

Dwayne Et al, Attorney In Fact

CCDC 220— 2002 has been approved by the Surety Association of Canada) 



Date: November 26, 2014 Bond Number: 64029500. 14- 20

AGREEMENT TO BOND
Surety' s Consent) 

OWNER OR OBLIGEE: M. D. Of Pincher Creek No. 9

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Pincher Creek, AB Area, Approximately 5km NE Of
Twin Butte, Remove And Replace Bridge Carrying
Range Rd 292 Over Drywood Creek

DATE OF TENDER: December 5, 2014

We, the undersigned, hereby agree to become bound as Surety for M Johnston
Construction Ltd, in a Performance Bond in the sum of 50% of the contract amount and a

Labour & Material Payment Bond in the sum of 50% of the contract amount and

confirming to the instruments of Contract for the fiill and due performance of the works
shown and described herein, if the tender attached hereto is accepted by the Owner or
Obligee within 60 days from the acceptance of the tender. 

This Agreement to Bond shall be null and void unless an application for the said bond( s) 

is made within 60 days following the award of the contact. 

Signed, sealed and dated this 26th day of November, 2014. 

THE SOVEREIGN GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

By
Dwayne Bellm, Attorney -In -Fact



UNOFFICIAL** 

WSP Canada inc. 

Unofficial Tender Results

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Project: Bridge File 2064

Bridge Construction and Other Work
Contract No. 141- 19272- 00

Date: December 12, 2014

Contractor Amount Bid

M. Johnston Construction Ltd. 611, 076.00

Volker Stevin Highways Ltd. 746, 955.00

Carmacks Enterprises Ltd. 768, 000.00

Iron Clad Earthworks 895,025.00

Graham Infrastructure LP 1, 237,500.00

Low Tender Received From: 

M. Johnston Construction Ltd. 611, 076. 00



CI - ILGI O
N

N a. 3

ac6
d 

C

oo c
z o

t

U • 0

wOt

TenderClosed: December
5, 

2014 CarmacksEnterprises Ltd. TotalBid
S

0
CD

SR. 
0

dr

SS
0

00

N

v. 

S

0

00

M

AA- 

378,000.00 24,000.00
S
0

00
O

vt

0

00
ci

v. 

150,000.00
S
o

00
N

w

e

C7

oS
6

y9- 

0m

30,000.00
8

O
06. 

M

yr

S

oS
O

n

125.00
00

O

AA- 

0
o

yr

0

O

w

VolkerStevin HighwaysLtd. TotalBid
ti

0Oo

8

HT

8

N

y} 

20, 176.95 301,293.81
v
o

m

n

Vh

3
in
ON., 

yf

o
N

n

M

4

IA

2,

738.00
8a
C' d

a+ 

c

100,410.11
C0m

OO, 
O
ti
o
N

AA- 

301,293.81
COm
D

yr

NO
Dto

y} 

237. 40 144,448.13
COm
rZN

dt

M. 

JohnstonConstruction Ltd. TotalBid 38, 572.00
0
S
0

27,840.00
0
rn
V

t0N

23,360.00
SO
0

N
S

S
pffi
O, 

Mti

0
O
to

NN

d
M

C7

00
N

to

00M
M

0

O

I
nN

0O
D

VI
01

N

0O
N

N

0O

Mc. 
O

227.00 136,968.00
0O

N

BridgeFile2064 DrywoodCreek - RangeRoad292Contractors: SW14-
4-

29-
4) 

EstimatedQuantity
wns
dwnl

IA

RI

lump sum
E
7

n
E
7

E E E
wns
dwnl

E

800.00
0CO

00
0

C,1
S

Copd

Mobilization General
1.

2.

13) SiteOccupancy - BridgeStructures
1.

2.

21) Removal ofBridgeStructures BCS21.
6) (

Special Provisions) NewBridgeConstruction SpecialProvisions) 
v Inc

c E2°

vi

c a

m .' Cl

n

C v
s0
o Ti

Q. toSL
tf) 

PileDriving - Bearing Piles BCS
3.

4.

6) - 

HeavyRockRipRap - Class
3

BCS 10.
7) 

Roadway Work Special Provisions) ErosionControlBarrier (SiltFence) HCS
6.

5.

6) 

9

m  
N M 7 to t0 h. co 01

O

VI - 

0O0
tG

O

N
N

VI- 

TOTALTENDER
G.

S.

T. 

notincluded) 



TenderClosed: December
5, 

2014 Graham Infrastructure LP
CC

I- 

0O
Oco

NMI
O

H+ 

0O
O

1OLci

b4

90,000.00
0o
o

0

N

Vf

00
o

0o'
1

V1

12,000.00
0o
O

in

kR

0O
O

0

in

b4

0O
O

N

y}

0

129- 

du

i" 

C0

oo
ci

O
O

Ni

W

ONO

90,000. 00 729,000. 00 175. 00
00
o
0y

W

182.00
00
o

00
O

I

W

00
riN

fR

IroncladEarthworks Ltd. 
m

0F

0
o
Lr

2

VI

8
d
C: 

1

y+ 

0
oo^ 

X

ill- 

0
Iri

ko
d

or

rn

50,000. 50,000.00
0
o

o

00r. 

ug

164, 170.00
5,

000.00
III./ 
dl

C7

0o
o

COCO
0

0O
oO

X

300,655.00
oO
LA

VO

625. 00
00

164,170.00
O0
o

BridgeFile2064 DrywoodCreek - Range Road292 Contractors: 14-
4-

29-
4) 

EstimatedQuantity
wns
dwnl

v

v

E
In

m

lump sum
E E E

wns
dwni

E

800.00
co o

co

M

i o

Cpr
1

g

Mobilization General
1.

2.

13) SiteOccupancy - BridgeStructures
1.

2.

21) Removal ofBridgeStructures BCS21.
6) (

SpecialProvisions) NewBridgeConstruction SpecialProvisions) 
cv N

s N
o

E aro
T° 

o E. 
is

O
r ri

aa

PileDriving - BearingPiles BCS
3.

4.

6) - 

HeavyRock RipRap - Class
3

BCS10.
7) 

RoadwayWork SpecialProvisions) ErosionControlBarrier (SiltFence) HCS
6.

5.

6) 

9(
V

1. 1

M Cr u1 O 1. CO O, 

1,

237,500.00



ibWSP

CONTRACT COST ESTIMATE " D" 

M. Johnston Construction

Portable Bridge Construction and Other Work

Drywood Creek, Local Road

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Bridge File 2064

December 19, 2014

K. Petrica

Bid Items Units Quantity Unit Price Amount

1 Mobilization 10% Lump Sum 38, 572. 00

2 Site Occupancy - Bridge Structures Days 35 800. 00 28, 000. 00

3 Removal of Bridge Structures Lump Sum 27, 840. 00

4 New Bridge Construction Lump Sum 269,496. 00

5 Supply of Piling - Bearing Piles m 80 292. 00 23, 360.00

6 Pile Driving - Bearing Piles m 80 203. 00 16, 240.00

7 Heavy Rock Riprap (Class 3) 
m3 300 227.00 68, 100.00

8 Roadway Work Lump Sum 136, 968. 00

9 Erosion Control Barrier (Silt Fence) m 100 25.00 2, 500. 00

CONTRACT COST

MODIFIED AMOUNT ( Less Site Occupancy) 

611, 076.00

583, 076.00

OTHER COSTS

Contingency 5% 

Potential Site Occupancy Bonus Days 3

Engineering Budget

29, 153. 80

2, 400.00

60, 000. 00

TOTAL PROJECT COST 674,629.80

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 5% 33, 731. 49

NOTES: 



Leo 11 k

From: Judy Blakney < Judy.Blakney@gov.ab.ca> 
Sent: January 20, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Leo Reedyk; Pinchak, Russell

Cc: Stu Weber; Mat Bonertz; Wendy Kay
Subject: RE: BF 2064 - Tony Bruder Bridge

Hi Leo, 

Thank you for the quick response. Please let Council know, we do not have Engineers in place to send out to approve

your project. In order to avoid any delays on your end this will serve as your approval to go forward with this project. As
discussed the DRP program will cover costs to return the bridge to its pre -event condition and any enhancements the
MD chooses to make will not be eligible. Once we have the engineers in place they will review the reports, pictures, 
etc. you have submitted and move forward from there. The enhancements will not affect the eligibility of the project

only what is eligible for reimbursement. Hope this makes sense if you have any questions please give me a call or e- 
mail. 

Judy Blakney, ABCP
Municipal Coordinator

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Ministry of Municipal Affairs

12360 - 142 Street

Edmonton AB T5L 4X9

Cell 780- 920- 1994

Email judy. blakney@gov. ab. ca

From: Leo Reedyk[ mailto: AdminDirOps@mdpinchercreek.ab. ca] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 2: 02 PM
To: Pinchak, Russell; Judy Blakney
Cc: Stu Weber; Mat Bonertz; Wendy Kay
Subject: RE: BF 2064 - Tony Bruder Bridge

Good afternoon Judy. As discussed, Council is aware that the DRP program will only repair projects to their pre flood
condition. The WSP Summary and Recommendation report identifies at least five occasions where retraining the river
to the current alignment has been marginally successful. 

The option tendered was seen as an enhancement that will result in mitigating future damage during similar events by: 

Aligning the bridge with the new river channel; 

Increasing the volume of water that could flow past the bridge; 
Reducing the need to retrain the river to a channel it does not want to flow in. 

In addition to these benefits the actual bridge structure being contemplated is wider with lower guard rails that allows
for larger agricultural equipment to pass over than the existing bridge. Council recognizes this benefit. 

1



I will be briefing Council on the tender results at their next meeting and would appreciate some commitment from the

DRP program that implementing this enhancement will not make this project ineligible for funding. 

Please advise. 

Thanks for your assistance with this. 

Sincerely, 

L. J. ( Leo) Reedyk, A. A. E. 

Director of Operations

MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e- mail if you have received this e- mail by mistake and delete this e- mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are

notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e- mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy. 

From: Leo Reedyk

Sent: January 19, 2015 4: 08 PM
To: ' Pinchak, Russell'; ' Judy Blakney' 
Cc: Stu Weber

Subject: RE: BF 2064 - Tony Bruder Bridge

Judy, I called last week and inquired as to the status of the DRP review. You had indicated that you required

engineering staff to review and recommend the extent of DRP involvement in the project. If you could let me know
when this will occur. 

The MD is prepared to request an additional extension to the tender for this project but will require information from

DRP in the near future to allow for a Council briefing and discussion prior to a potential award of the contract. 

My concern with extending the tender and contract timeline is that further damage during spring runoff may occur at
the site that could drive the cost estimates. 

If you have any further questions on the project, please advise at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 

L. J. ( Leo) Reedyk, A. A. E. 

Director of Operations

MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e- mail if you have received this e- mail by mistake and delete this e- mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e- mail may

contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in

electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy. 

2



From: Pinchak, Russell [ mailto: Russell. Pinchak( wspgroup.com] 

Sent: January 19, 2015 3: 48 PM
To: Leo Reedyk

Subject: BF 2064 - Tony Bruder Bridge

Hello Leo, 

I received a call from M. Johnston Construction this morning regarding extending their bid again due to the delay from
Disaster Recovery Services, as discussed last Thursday. 

Due to implications associated with biding other work, M. Johnston is wondering if we can be flexible on the Contract
completion date. Their main concern is that they (and their sub -contractor's) will have to potentially pass on other
tendering opportunities to commit to the current completion dates, with the potential that the project may be further
delayed due to funding. 

M. Johnston has indicated that they would entertain another extension if we could amend the completion date to later
in the year. We currently have a interim completion date for the new bridge construction to be completed by March 31, 
2015 and a final completion of all remaining work by July 1, 2015. 

Please advise if the M. D. would be ok with adjusting the contract completion date to October 15, 2015. 

Please don' t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

WSP
Russell Pinchak, C. E. T. 

Area Manager

WSP Canada Inc. 

3509 6th Avenue North

Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5C1 Canada

T + 1 403-327-7746

F + 1 403-380-2825

C + 1 403-593-8921

www.wspgroup.com

Please consider the environment before printing... 

If you wish to stop receiving electronic commercial communications from us, please send an empty email to unsubscribecanadaAwsparoup.com. Please refer to
our Privacy Policy at www.wsDoroup.com/ privacv and our Anti -Spam Commitment at www.wsparoup. com/ casl

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, 
proprietary or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have received. 

Si vous ne souhaitez plus recevoir de communications electroniques de nature commerciale de noire part, veuillez s' il-vous- plait envoyer un courriel vide a

desabonnementcanad tgr w slogiaa ii rs;rm Priere de vous referer a noire politique en matiere de confidentialite au www.wsogroup.com/ confidentialite et a notre
3



Director of Operations Report January 21, 2015

Operations Activity Includes: 

December 20 - January 11, Holiday; 
January 14, Landfill Questionnaire meeting with Emile Saindon; 
January 15, Staff Meeting; 
January 15, Preliminary Engineering Paridaen Hill (TR8- 4) Review; 
January 16, Rural Final Mile Project Review meeting: 
January 19, Work Order review meeting. 

Agricultural and Environmental Services Activity Includes: 

ASB agenda package ( January 6, 7) 
ASB Meeting (January 8) 
Gravel Pit spreadsheets ( January 12 — 14) 

Preparation for ASB Provincial Conference ( January 15) 
Growing Forward 2 program updates ( January 15) 
Assistance with OWC Watershed Legacy Program Application for producers
Assistance with GF2 applications

ASB Provincial Conference ( January 20 - 23). 

Public Works Activity Includes: 

Perm snow fence repair; 

Sign install and repair; 

Major repairs to 434 water truck under way; 

We have fabricated a grader ripper blade with Sandvic teeth for ripping ice. It works
great, so we are going to build more to use when conditions warrant; 

TDG Training for water plant operators: 

Pulling gravel back off the shoulders onto the road; 
Winter road maintenance as required: 

Working on the PM maintenance system. 

Upcoming: 

January 27, Regular Council meeting; 
January 28, Westcan Seal Coat hard surfacing meeting; 
January 28, Cottonwood Bridge Biweekly meeting; 
January 29, Staff meeting. 

Project Update: 

2013 Disaster Recovery Projects
o Cottonwood Bridge — Contractor working on pier forms — on schedule; 



o Drywood Creek/ Spread Eagle Road — Contractor scheduling work for March to
June; 

o Oldman River/Lank Bridge — Approvals in public notice stage, contractor

scheduled to do the bank armouring in February — March; 

o Satoris Road/ Goat Creek Bridge — DFO approval is ongoing, Contractor to do the
work summer 2015. 

2014 Disaster Recovery Projects
o BF 2064 ( Bruder Bridge) — DRP/ Council approval; 

o Oldman River/Lank Bridge Armour — awaiting DRP assessment. 

Capital Road Projects

o RR 29- 5 ( Bill Cyr Road) — Contract awarded; 

o TR 8- 4 ( Paradien Hill) — Preliminary Design 80% complete. 

Recommendation: 

That the Operations report for the period January 7, 2015 to January 21, 2015 be received as
information. 

Prepared by: Leo Reedyk

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay

Submitted to: Council

Date: January 21, 2015

Date:, 

Date: January 27, 2015



2014-09-29Division # 
2

ArnoldNelson
0

m

0) 

a

UC0) 
120
2

0) 

0

O

U0) O
i

cy0) 

UcC
0) 

3
xO
a) 

O

co co

mC ` O
O

2014-10-15
2-

3-

29W4M
0O

N

0

ArnoldNelson 2014-10-22NW 26-
5-

29-W4M Division # 
2

TonyTuckwood
0d

w

a) 0

U00m
0) 

U
0) 

Wo 2014-10-23NW17-
5-

29-W4M Division # 
2

a) 0) a) 
a

0

2014-10-29 NW25-
3-

29-W4M
0O

0

0a0
z

N

c

Y

0
d

0

CD- a 0

L
o

c

r rn 0

O y Z

c 00
v Z 0
c• . r

0) a x
L m w

U 0

va Z

0 0 O U

0v o
O 0 0 d' 

0 O cc L

0 15 f
0

2 ? - m H
c • 0 E

L0. 

II0 I- O Z
0) w O 0) f0oiy=
co -

0f) LO..
o) 

a) 

y

c O L 7
00 a) C4 0 0 0

3 u D CO cc 2

2014- 12-23
l0

L O

LL MCVC w
EZ

m 0
C J V

c
Ce ce) 

Division # 
2

RandyMcLeod
0c o

Y  

0 O
a

0a
v m
c

L

c0 C O) o
0 O O E

a) O c

E Of0Ln
o) y o 0 0
c m m a) av
0 3 a a) w

ac) 
f0 • 

0 0 7 3 0 0 0O C

C 3' 0 c
5 0

0 C O
a) v

000. a000a
O N >+ 0 0 '; 

N

7 0) 0 U > . 

a, 

2222 c2 Ecn

2014- 12-24NW16T6 R2W5 Division # 
3

Henry Dykstra
0

0
a

E
0

0

c0
0. 

ur

0 Vc 01

a 01

0 7
L.. 

0) 

3
o

c

ca

Oo E

0) 
0

v > N
0) O

a 
O

1) 0
o

N

0 0

0 0) O
0

aO

M

0

y
0

2015-01-052015-01-05NW4T6R28W4 Division # 
2

TonyTuckwood
a) 

0
a

E
0

0

3

co3
O

v

O

0 0
Z CD

2015-01- 062015-01- 06
8

0

d

in J

Division # 
5

0am

0

0
a
E
0

0

N

0) 

9
O

U) 

ON

2015-01- 07NW26 T6R3 W5Division # 
3

HenryDykstra
0

a
E
0

0

2015-01-09
CO

9
O

A

ON

NW19T5R28W4Division # 
2

TonyTuckwood
E
0

0

0) 

Y 0
0) 0

a

0 0

a:: 

t00 0 N .al
0 O c

O) 6606 Y V) N a
C 600 ' E ' j C .0-. 3

c a 7 CLL0) L O
aCL L ma) 5 a) 

co 5
v oo 3" O M

0 0 C , COY 0 0c o = O o 8, 
COCO 3 ) 04) 

O O O a) O ( 0 0

N N 01 0
M (

no
N 7. 0 _ O

m v

E1E - 0 3L' 
0''' N4= r) 0 N t> 

2015-01- 162015-01- 13
n

m

to

0O

N

0

DaveSekella
a) 

a) 
0. 

E
0

0

0

cp
O

0

f0

N

8

0

COC

0

0. 

0

MNM

2015-01- 152015-01- 14NW25 T5R29Division # 
2

TonyTuckwood
0) 

a
E
0

0

0

0) 

0) 

a
vLo

S-2 # 

O0co

J

0

E
fncc



2015- 01- 13 2: 47 PM M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Statement of Cash Position

Month Ending December 31st, 2014

BANK STATEMENT C. I. B. C. December

General Accounts

Bank Statement Balance ( 1, 300, 728. 12) 

Deposits After Month End 36, 538.42

Cash On Hand 300. 00

Incorrect Telebanking 0. 00

Outstanding Cheques ( 116, 062. 54) 

Month End Cash Available (- Overdrawn) ( 1, 379, 952. 24) 

M. D.' S GENERAL LEDGER December

Balance Forward from Previous Month ( 56, 775.47) 

Revenue for the Month: 

Receipts for the Month 321, 014. 71

Interest for the Month 179. 93

Transferred from T -Bill Account - General 0. 00

Prior Period Adjustments 0. 00

Disbursements for the Month: 

Cheques Written ( 593, 974. 10) 

Payroll Direct Deposits and Withdrawals ( 247, 855. 64) 

Electronic Withdrawals - Utilities and VISA ( 24, 968. 30) 

Banking Transaction Fees ( 444.69) 

Bank Overdraft Fees ( 1, 553. 17) 

Requisition & Debenture Payments ( 774, 011. 02) 

NSF Cheque ( 1, 564. 49) 

Transferred to T -Bill Account - General 0. 00

M. D.' s General Ledger Balance at Month End ( 1, 379, 952. 24) 

November

57,652. 41

307. 52

300. 00

0. 00

115, 035.40) 

56, 775. 47) 

November

595,280. 79

248, 017. 03

458.70

0. 00

0. 00

650, 896. 38) 

227, 358.64) 

21, 442. 81) 

384. 16) 

150. 00) 

0. 00

300. 00) 

0. 00

56, 775.47) 

Page 1 of 1

III

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - C. I. B. C. 

T -Bill Funds for General Account

T -Bill Funds Public Reserve Trust

T -Bill Funds Bridge Repair Advances

T -Bill Funds MSI Capital Grant Advances

T -Bill Funds Performance Bonds

T -Bill Funds Lottery Board Account
T -Bill Funds Regional Water Advance

T -Bill Funds Federal Gas Tax Grant Advance

T -Bill Funds Tax Forfeiture Land Sales

December

7, 438. 12

215, 919. 30

105, 545. 09

2, 796. 08

35,670. 09

2, 185. 99

2, 090. 10

711, 127. 24

3, 478.91

1, 086, 250. 92

November

7, 434. 32

215, 919. 30

105, 545. 09

2, 796. 08

35,670. 09

2, 185. 99

2, 090. 10

711, 127. 24

3, 478. 91

1, 086, 247. 12

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Financial Institution

C. I. B. C. Wood Gundy - Bonds
Bank of Montreal Nesbitt Burns - Bonds

Annual Rate

December November of Return

Market Value Market Value in 2013

8, 032, 618.35 7, 898, 747. 00 1. 49% 

4, 002, 688. 59 3, 943, 993. 96 ( 2. 23)% 

12, 035, 306. 94 11, 842, 740. 96

Original

Investment

Date

Nov -88

Jul -99

Original

Investment

Amount

1, 255,915. 75

2, 000, 000.00

3, 255,915. 75

COMMENTS

January Items of Note
Revenue In - 

Expense Out - Debentures

Expense Out - School Requisitions

Amount

ThisStatement Submitted to Council this 27th Day of January 2015. 
4! 

Director of Finance and Admin



Q) 

O

cu

Z

a 
L

U
L

U

O

4- 0

U

4- 0
Ln

To
Q

c

4- 0L
13

U

c

0

N

co
pl
L

0

rl

Q

U

0

As amendedby Council



CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER' S REPORT

DISCUSSION

January 13, 2015
January 13, 2015

UPCOMING: 

January 22, 2015
January 27. 2015
January 27, 2015
January 31, 2015
February 2, 2015
February 3, 2015
February 3, 2015
February 3, 2015
February 10. 2015
February 10. 2015
February 18/ 19, 2015
February 24, 2015
February 24, 2015

January 9, 2015 to January 16, 2015

Policies and Plans

Regular Council

Emergency Services
Policies and Plans

Regular Council

Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan

Council Strategic Planning
Strategic Planning
Subdivision Authority
Municipal Planning Commission
Policies and Plans

Regular Council

Emerging Trends — Calgary
Policies and Plans

Regular Council

OTHER

January 19 — January 26, 20I5 — Vacation

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer' s report for the period of

January 9, 2015 to January 16. 2015. 

Prepared by: CAO, Wendy Kay Date: January 16. 2015

Presented to: Council Date: January 27. 2015



111 111111111111

Wendy Kay, CAO

962 St. John .1vc. ( BOx 159), PINCHER (; REEK, AB. TOK 1\ V0

PHONE: 4( 13- 627- 3156 FAX: 403- 627- 4784

c- mail: reception@ pinchcrereck.ca

web page: yvyvyv.pinchcrcreck.ca

M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta TOK 1WO

Dear Mrs. Kay, 

41( Y / C' L 

RECEIVED
JAN 1 6 2015

M. D. OF PINCHER CREEK

January 14, 2015

We will once again be applying for the 2015 National Volunteer Week Enhancement Funding through

Volunteer Alberta. With both the Town and M. D. participating in National Volunteer Week and the

open house volunteer appreciation event, Volunteer Alberta requires that a Memorandum Agreement

accompany the 2015 National Volunteer Week Enhancement Funding Application. 

In the past, the Town of Pincher Creek received $ 500 which was put towards advertisements in our local

media outlets thanking the volunteer organizations in the Town and M. D. of Pincher Creek. 

I' ve enclosed a copy of the Memorandum agreement. Please sign and send back to the Town of Pincher

Creek Recreation and Community Services office before the application deadline of February 13, 2015. 

Kristen George

Town of Pincher Creek — Recreation and Community Services Department



votvi,teer
Alberta

the nonprofe/ volurdary sector

2015 National Volunteer

Week

Enhancement Funding
Application

Government

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Memorandum ofAgreement must accompany any 2015 National Volunteer Week Enhancement Funding
Application where more than one organization or municipality is participating. 

This MOA must be signed by representatives ofall participating entities. 

2015 National Volunteer Week Enhancement Funding is available to individual organizations and Alberta

communities (municipality/ village/ county) whom are planning National Volunteer Week celebrations that
benefit an entire region. We encourage all applicants to collaborate with other organizations and

communities, each application must be submitted by a Lead Organization. 

Lead Organization' s must be active (paid) members of Volunteer Alberta and a Coordinator must be identified

on the application. The Coordinator is responsible for management of the funds, measurement/ assessment

of outcomes and submission of the final report

Please Note: In the instance where two or more municipalities apply there will be per capita funding based on
the largest individual population, plus a flat rate of $150.00 per additional municipality. 

The following organizations and/ or communities agree to submit an Enhancement Funding Application for
2015 National Volunteer Week as a collaborative group. 

By signing this Memorandum ofAgreement and submitting it to Volunteer Alberta, with a completed 2015

National Volunteer Week Enhancement Funding Application, the undersigned agree that activities and

promotions supported by 2015 Enhancement Funding will be made available to all residents of each of the
municipalities listed below. 

Municipality Organization Name Signature

713/ d41 of / 6;04.4..Pe• ore 5'' Z

Please note: If unable to obtain a signature for this Memorandum ofAgreement signed letters of confirmation
from municipal representatives (mayor, elected councilor, etc.) will also be accepted. 

Coordinator: , t/ 57Le.",-Z` cS Lead Organization: / DLJ.,l df R? C." 6.4<' 

Signature Date:, ` i /4/ ?..0/L

Application Deadline: Friday, February 13, 2015 by 11:59p. m. 
Submit to: http:// volunteeralberta. ab. ca/ programs-and sen cr / proia,r hancement- funding



F 1 Ib
Tara Cryderman

From: Wendy Kay
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 8: 55 PM
To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: Fwd: AAPG Conference

Attachments: AAPG Conference Flyer 2015. pdf; ATT00001. htm; AAPG Membership Flyer 2015. pdf; 
ATT00002. htm

Action correspondence

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jennifer Freund < admin(u;aapg. ca> 
Date: January 20, 2015 at 7: 42: 37 PM PST

To: Jennifer Freund < admin(u;aapg. ca> 
Subject: AAPG Conference

The annual Alberta Association of Police Governance Conference will be held this year

from April 10- 11, 2015 in Calgary, at the Delta Calgary South Hotel. 

Attached is information on the conference and membership in AAPG, an association of
police commissions and policing committees, as well as associate members that include
towns and other municipalities and protective services departments, that represent the

interests of the community on issues related to policing while providing governance and
oversight to police services across the province. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

Jennifer Freund

Jennifer Freund

Executive Director

Alberta Association of Police Governance

www.aapg.ca

You are receiving this email as an individual or community within Alberta, listed on the
publicly available Alberta Government' s Municipal Official' s Directory, 2015 Update. 

1



ANNUAL CONFERENCE

April 10- 11, 2015

Delta South Calgary Hotel
Calgary, Alberta

POLICING BASICS: What Every Governance Body
Should Know About What Their Police Service Does

Bforrt SeSSi 0 In Friday Morning to of the S.he do n K n n e y
h Id d \KB: a cy Ce ntre - An innovative centre offering hope, help
and healing to children, youth and families impacted by child

abuse - all in one amazing place - 
Sign Up Early! Limited spots available

We look forward to bringing together key stakeholders in Police
Governance and Oversight in Alberta for interactive sessions, training, 

networking and idea sharing to strengthen Alberta' s Policing Committees
and Police Commissions and the ties between our communities and Police

Services. See you there! 

Ea rly B ird eg st rat on registration fee only $150 for every third delegate

registration from a member organization, deadline IF ebr u a ry Bei

Regular Price: 

AAPG Members $250, Non -Members $300, Dinner Guests $ 60

For Information and To Register: www.aapg.ca

11) edicated. Roonli"."...egistration Website 1-br AAPCi

Conference .Attehr ees Seek..ing th.e kn Room Rate

httpsAwww.deqphot& scom/Grou osiDelta:Sal South-proup5020berta- 

jon-of-Police-Governan The, Assoua

1) t.3 C1:) g,ory South Hote
135 Southland Drive Southeast, Calgary, AB T2J 5X5

403) 278- 5050



N i R; y 

The Alberta Association of Police Governance (AAPG) is a non-profit

organization incorporated under the provisions of the Societies Act whose

members include Alberta' s Police Commissions, Policing Committees, 

Police Advisory Committees and Municipalities. 

AAPG exists to support excellence in civilian governance and oversight of

police services in Alberta. It also acts as a resource for government, 

providing input into the development of policing -related law and policy. 

The main objectives of the Association are: 

a) to support excellence in civilian governance of police services; 

b) to facilitate educational opportunities for members to acquire information and

knowledge about their roles and responsibilities; 

c) to provide forums for members to exchange information and communicate

ideas concerning civilian governance ofpolice services; 

d) to serve as a catalyst for the formulation of common views of importance to

the association membership; 

e) to facilitate partnership between governmental and civilian bodies through
communication, co-operation, co- ordination and collaboration; 

f) to serve as an advocate by expressing and promoting

Good governance gives a voice to the community and a place at the table

when discussing community safety. 

Membership rates are Very Affordable! 

To become a member contact admin ca aag ca. 



F c

MDInfo

From: Dr. Glenn H. Coulter < 2coulter@telus.net> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 10: 14 AM
To: MDInfo

Subject: The Renaming of Chief Mountain Highway
Attachments: 150119.scan. Itr.Municipal District of Pincher Creek No 9. pdf

Please find attached a letter from the Waterton -Glacier International Peace Park Association (WGIPPA) 

requesting your support in renaming the " Chief Mountain Highway" to the "Chief Mountain International Peace
Parkway". 

Your response by February 28th, 2015 would be appreciated. 

Thank you! 

Glenn H. Coulter

Secretary/Treasurer
Waterton -Glacier International Peace Park Association

E- mail: 2coulterg telus. net
Telephone: 403- 304- 0888

Cell: 403- 795- 4285

1



Naterto o f 43 ier inter or

4010 — 20th Avenue South

Lethbridge, AB Ti K 4X9

January 19th, 2015

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Administration Office

P. O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Dear Sir/Madame, 

RE: Renaming of Alberta Highway #5

r, isi„ SS riDC at

The Waterton -Glacier International Peace Park Association (WGIPPA) was formed in

1932 by Rotarians from both Alberta and Montana. The Association was instrumental in

having Glacier National Park and Waterton Lakes National Park designated as the
world' s first International Peace Park. The current mission of the WGIPPA is as follows: 

The Waterton -Glacier International Peace Park Association membership is open to
Rotarians from Rotary Districts 5360, 5370, 5390 and 5080 who have an interest in
supporting and maintaining the development and promotion of Waterton Lakes National
Park and Glacier National Park as a symbol of friendship, cooperation and our
commitment to building peace initiatives when and wherever possible." 

In 2012, the 14. 2 mile portion of the then Chief Mountain Highway (Montana # 17) from

its intersection with Montana Highway # 89 at Babb, Montana to the Chief Mountain

Border Crossing was renamed the "Chief Mountain International Peace Parkway". 

The WGIPPA would like solicit your input on renaming the Alberta portion of this same
road, also as the "Chief Mountain International Peace Parkway". Specifically, this would
be the 22. 1 km portion of Alberta Highway # 6 from its junction with Alberta Highway # 5

to the Canada -USA border. This Highway is all within, or bordering, Waterton Lakes
National Park. 

The WGIPPA believes the renaming of the Alberta portion of the "Chief Mountain
Highway" to the "Chief Mountain International Peace Parkway" would provide continuity
with the Montana portion of the Highway, as well as, provide an appropriate designation
to the main road associated with the Waterton -Glacier International Peace Park. 

The Association is asking for your approval of the designation of the above noted
portion of Alberta Highway # 6 as the "Chief Mountain International Peace Parkway". 
We request that you provide the Association with your input by February 28th, 2015. If

1



we have not received a response by that date, we will assume that you are in support of

the renaming. 

We look forward to receiving your support for this initiative. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Secretary/ Fraaurer
V.tat=rton- Glacier Interna'riorl3I Peace Park Assoc e ical

E- mail: 2co'uller, ìi)te! u5. n t. 

1- 21ephone: 403- 394-088:3

Cell: 403- 7q8- 4235

2



1011110111' 6, 2110/ 5

RL' c'\• c' BriUU// 11011 111 1 0 11 0

lh11ic iptll I)i.s' lirl 01 P/// C110' 
PO Bay

1' inncor (' r" c'(' k.. 1 / herla 11) K

1) e( 11' Rric111 %Nar71r710nc1. 

1

f

II' 

RECEIVED
JAN 1 6 7015

M.D. OF PINC(atft CREEK

On hc'halt 0t lhc' . 1 / hc'rla ()riff n/ L.v- c' c// c rice (' nln/ Ci/. I won/ c/ like 1a h//rile you lc; 

n( min(IIL' a ch' sc' rl' ing . 1 / hc' rlan l0 become ( l member 0t the . 1 / hc'/ Ia Or(lc' r 0t EA-cello/cc. 

The . llhc' i"1u () Icier 0/ h\ t" c'/ lent"(' Is Ilk' higcesI 11011011• Ihcn ra11 I (' hc'.s/ 011' c'(/ 011 ( 1 c" i( i- c' 11 01

111is1) 1' 01' i11c" c'. 1 11' 11c1 11101. 1' 011 might know a \/) c' rial rill:('// irha has Math' \ lg11/ tic•cml

0/ 7/ rib////0/ TY / 0 // lc' // 1•(' s 01 01her . 1/ hc' r• 1( 111s ( Incl Ihal (/ c'. 1S' r1• c'. 1 I() hc' c" a11Ai(/ c' 7' c'(/ / 01. Ihis

11011011". 

7liis l•ell1al' kabIN . 1 / hCl•1cm mtlsl he a (. cllla(li(lll ('5115.(' 111. / ift' ill . 1 / 11(' 111(/ ar1( I 11( 11(' inacic' a

1itic( ln1 t"0111// 1111/ IIOl11) r) 1' I/ 1( ic/ ll1'. 11(. 11i() 110111' ( Intl 01 ii 1lt' I' 11c111% 011x111'. 1: 01' /// O/ 

h710]• 117( i15011 011 1114! . 1 / hc' i•Ia Or0c' 1• 0/ 1,. A' t' c'// c' llc' c' ( 111( 1 (/ 110111i11c11i011 101111, /)/ c' clsc' 1• i.s/ 1 011• 

11Y' hSilt ( iI 11' 11' i1'. 1irlllc' 11a111ti0rc' 11101'. c11). ca ( 10C. ) 0111110/' noir 1iih111i11' 0( 11" 11unli11clli011

7cic' katc' 

11 i.s 0111' 11017(' 11101 1' 0( 11 k11011' ., 0171(' 011(' I11( 11 ( VI( he ra/ sit/ er• c' c/ tar (he 2015 All -writ) 

Or(tol. (, I h;.v' 1. c// c' nce. / 77c' nomination cleat// int' is February 15. 201:). 

1. Angus 11 all

1 lhc' rlcl Orcic' r of l:.\"t c'// c'/ 1c"(' (() lint ii

SO) 412- 6645

r11e1 I ( h L 4<, ut, n1 n I116ft s ILIO t ttrii Ilr•rEt lur Ihll dl 3f9



Tara Cryderman

From: MDInfo

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2015 11: 13 AM
To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: West Castle/ Castle Mt. History book

Council — Correspondence Action

From: Steven Kenworthy [ mailto: stkskibum@hotmail. com] 

Sent: Friday, January 9, 2015 12: 37 PM
To: MDInfo

Subject: West Castle/ Castle Mt. History book

Hi: 

My name is Steven Kenworthy and I' ve recently published a book on the history of Castle Mountain Ski Resort. I am

hoping the MD of Pincher Creek would like to purchase some copies of the book. 

As you know, the Town and MD of Pincher Creek were instrumental in keeping West Castle afloat for many years

and those efforts have been duely noted in the book. 

If you would like to peruse a copy of the book I could arrange for one to be dropped off at the town office. 

Unfortuantely, I am not currently living in the area and will not be able to do it myself but Farley Wuth from the

Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village has been working with me on this project from the beginning and would be able to

one drop off. 

The Castle Mountain Community Association is serving as publisher of the book and any profit from the book will

go to the community association. 

The cost of the book is $ 75/ each. 

Hope to hear back from you soon, 

Steven Kenworthy

stkskibum@hotmail. com

780- 999- 5713

1



I I

IIII
NINIIIII IIII I' ll 1

11111 I 1111111 11,

II " '
00000000000000°. 0

I 11W

uI! 9, 1 ` 

0l 111011

lo)))

lVlN
n u 

I

INAS .
III

11

1
IIII

I

I

I1III11, rII1I1,
I,

nI
w1

uIuum0 , 
rr

1011111111111

ii I. AI1. 

111

I01

11

I II

1111111111
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII1

1
Garoi,

III
II 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111 11111111111111111111111111

11 00000000000001 1

uaNP

I000
III II

IN1VA' 
pl

110 111100000000011 111111111111111 000000000001111100011000100000000000000011000000

o

NIIQ 1 11 If11
1 

1I111 1
d I

qIll 11'
1111110I0In1. 0i11

AfjpIIWI
011

01
1111111111111111111111111111111111111111

I

a

IpIII W r N mu

1..1..1.. 1.41.,111., 111.0. ' 1111
jNINI NI4! „ V Igug fNa11111 ''

iIIVIII
PIII 1111 11 a

h l r:°

1111111.11111100
0j, VMHON 10011000000 00

1111 1111 III

I N1IWm V II
111' WWW WW I u..... ry

1111111,000111 00, 0 0.100000101001
11 111111 1111111111111111111111 0

99991
N fNW9NN ll! 11

Tod

Creek

Chapel) 

rNP

m Bellevue

0
IFNollllcrest

Mines

ILundh

Burmis

t9i

rkeckk

6, 111111111111Villagee., 

C wly

North

Fork Peigan
Timber

Limit

Pincher Station

Beavers
Mines

LowIlandµlFR

TOWN,OF

PINCHER

CREEK
t

1° IU

100, 11, 0

1111AaIIVUN

8II
m   

r ;µ UV1„ 115

111111111!, 1
II

1100

D, V G M0MW' 0011111011001101111110111111111011001000010. 0119000000090000000
0101101101011111110111111011' 11°' 

INAI00000000M 

Legend

Potential Substation
Upgrade

Potential

Transmission Line

Stakeholder

Suggested Route

Existing
Transmission Line

Potential Substation

N' Target Area
Hamlet or Locality

nee., Road

First Nations

Reserve

1 Urban Area

You are receiving this newsletter because you are near the proposed
Castle Rock Ridge to Chapel Rock ""III"" ul° rmulmm ulmmllms1ilmmulm Project and we want your

input. 

We began public consultation for this project in October 2014 by mailing
an information package and later that month hosted interactive feedback

sessions to hear stakeholder thoughts and concerns. Feedback gathered

at the sessions, as well as through one-on- one meetings, has helped us to

add stakeholder suggested route options as we move forward in our route

identification process. 

Your property is near one of our new route options and we would like
to provide you with project information and collect your input. We have

included the October 2014 newsletter in this package. It has information

about the project, how to provide your input and the regulatory process. 
You can also visit www.AltaLink. ca/ projects/ CRRCR to view all project

materials and maps. 

The stakeholder suggested route options parallel an existing AltaLink
transmission line — located south of Highway 3 — to a new substation

target area near Lee Lake, north of Highway 507. 

From the new substation target area there are two options to reach the

1201L transmission line, which will be the termination point. One option

travels north across Highway 3 to a connection point west of the North
Burmis Road. Another option continues west from the substation target

area and parallels the existing transmission line past Bellevue. 

INIIIC: NS

11001ra III" 1V s III" 1V"" VI is "'a III O III" 1V

Transmission Illines make up
AIllhelrta' s eIleocu,lruoc highway, 

llinllking the places where Ipiwelr
is generated to your community
where Ipiwelr is used, Transmission

Mines tlranslpl. rt. Ilalrge amounts of

weir over (long distances from
weir )plants across the province, 

The transmission system connects

diverse sources of power generation

inclludling wind, II - lien -efficiency coall, 
unatulrall gas and more, 

CONTACT U
18Th269 r9,O3

stakeholdertellations@altallirik.cai

Visit Is online art' 

www.altallink.ea/ projettsjeRRCR



IKONS

AiIllstMulrvm : m m° ulIIIurties

CO Inn Inn III SSul 0 n

The Alberta Utilllitfes Commission

AUC) ensures the fair and

reslpolnslilblle delivery of Alberta's
utility services, Alltall...linik submits
applllicatfons for new transmission

pro, jects to the AUC and the AUC

reviews them lin a Ipulblllic process, 

Illseulrta EIIIsc°tul lil : E'Es''€ uls°ul

Operatorul

The Alberta II:::' JIectlrlic System

Operator (AESO) is an independent, 

not••folr...lprofit organization

reslpolnslilblle for the safe, Irelllialblle and

economic Ipllannlin and operation of

the Iplrovlincliall transmission grid, Of

you have any questions or concerns
aboutthe need for this project you

may contactthe AESO directly, 

ebliruiall"y 10, 20 15
3 TO 7 P. M. 

Cowley District Hall

122 Cameron Street

Cowley, AB

ebruary 11, 20 15
3 TO 7 P. M. 

Lundbreck Community Hall

304 1 Street

Lundbreck, AB

IIIIIIII • Alma! lma! 

IA i IX
A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

2611 - 3rd Avenue SE

Calgary, Alberta T2A 7W7
2

These options align with the requirements of the South Saskatchewan

Regional Plan and avoid the Oldman Dam Provincial Recreation Area. 

The stakeholder suggested route options and substation target area can be

seen on the the front page of this update, as well as in the maps included in

this package. The designation points on the detail maps, D30 for example, are

placed to help you locate the closest route segment to your property. 

We look forward to meeting with you to gather more information that will
help us find a low impact location for this line and substation. 

Although there are many potential route locations, if the project is approved
by the AIIIIIIsmlmurtam.,lum,:mllllirm: mm:ms Commisslilon ( AIX), only one route from the existing
Castle Rock Ridge Substation to the proposed Chapel Rock Substation will be

built. 

Attend an interactive feedback session

Stakeholder input is crucial to our process as we move towards identifying a
route with low overall impact. 

We will be hosting two interactive feedback sessions in early February where
you will be able to provide your input and learn about the proposed project. 

Members of our consultation and siting teams will be available to discuss the
project during the sessions. 

We want to hear your thoughts and concerns to help us understand what is
important to you as we move forward with the project. We look forward to

seeing you. 

The IIIIIbeo to III': Illectrlic System Operator ( IPSO) will be in attendance to respond

to questions regarding the need for the project. 

Our interactive feedback session schedule is shown on the left. 

Anticipated project schedule

Notify and consult with stakeholders — round 1. 5

Notify and consult with stakeholders — round 2

File application with Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) 

Start construction if project is approved

Complete construction

Early 2015

Winter / Spring 2015

Fall 2015

Early 2017

Fall 2018

Although we attempt to Mow the anticipated project schedule it is subject to change. We will

continue to provide you with updated schedule irrfa:r,rrraaation as the project progresses. 



1. 
111

I
I1

iINumllIL II

yIdw
I . I CqE

11l111, 11, 11, 11, 111, 11111, 111# 1111 111. 1110 H yl illYl 1Wdl11

111111111111111111111111

10V00VIVI uIII, Vv`SAaa
vv11. SvvI! I!„ IvSN" IIII I

tv

imul!!!!!. 

V! 11 u tik>,_w

III , 11I molwwy . 1111111. 11. 1111. 11111O ( IIII 11111111111111111110

III

00 II 111111111111111111110111, 0

111,11'„, 0111 VIV Im, ., a „ ulmN

11111111111111111111 1 1111111111111111„ 11111, 11111111111111111111111

111011010111

111111111111111

I111
I11mv

1601I
1111111111111111. 111

11. 

ry+ 

umsw

I

tIlIIlI
III

1

vIII

111111ollllll11
11111

1
III, 

II

IIi ! , .
r °

II

9I411111 I lllll A llll uuupuuui llmfuv

1111111111111111111111111111111

11sll
ll

I I I 0II II 1

I Ii l til u16

rtm

VMlimliil1
1

0IIIII
LI 11 uI11fes, A 10,10. 00010.000,01111: 111111111. 11. 1011, 0100001101v

111 Iu11 mofmdu 11

u g ll' I11„., V ll"" 20"1„, 1,1, l5

11, 1111111111, 0

111001111,1, 1000 111111111. 11111101111. 1111111 1111111111111. 1111. 1. 1.

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

I I'! j! I, v1 t 11„
11111111, 11,

1111,
1' 11111,11, 101, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 110101, 11, 11, 10. 0. 0. 01, 10101,10101, 0

mnm . minm11101.1011. 0010P111. 11. 

Tod

Creek

Chapel) 

Rock II
S

1

11111111111111111111111. 
1111111111i1111111111111111111111„„„ 1„,. 0 1111111 11111

11111111 111111111 111111111111111

Bellevue

Burmil

1. 1111111Icret. w " 

Mines

IL. undbreck

Village

Coole ' ” , 0

I1i1IHniv. 

I  

North

Fork Peigan

Timber

Limit

Uc( inru', 

III

Pincher Station

Beaver

Mines

Lowllanaµ llB

TOWN „OF

PINCHER

CREEK

061

Legend

Potential Substation
Upgrade

Potential

Transmission Line

Stakeholder

Suggested Route

Existing
Transmission Line

IraPotential Substation

Target Area

Hamlet or Locality
dd. Road

First Nations

Reserve

1 Urban Area

0011

T'Jfl

We would like to provide you with an update about our progress with the

proposed Castle Rock Ridge to Chapel Rock "'111"' urrrmulmrrulmmlilrrsIilmmmm Project. 

We began public consultation for this project in October 2014 by mailing
an information package and later that month hosted interactive feedback

sessions to hear stakeholder thoughts and concerns. Feedback gathered

at the sessions, as well as through one- on- one meetings, has helped us to

add stakeholder suggested route options as we move forward in our route

identification process. 

The stakeholder suggested route options parallel an existing AltaLink
transmission line — located south of Highway 3 — to a new substation

target area near Lee Lake, north of Highway 507. 

From the new substation target area there are two options to reach the

1201Ltransmission line, which will be the termination point. One option

travels north across Highway 3 to a connection point west of the North
Burmis Road. Another option continues west from the substation target

area and parallels the existing transmission line past Bellevue. 

These options align with the requirements of the South Saskatchewan

Regional Plan and also avoid the Oldman Dam Provincial Recreation Area. 

The stakeholder suggested route options and substation target area can

be seen on the location map above, as well as in the maps included in this
package. The designation points on the detail maps, D30 for example, are

placed to help you locate the closest route segment to your property. 

11, 

00011110M1111111111111111' 11111111111111111111111111

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

DEFINITIONS

vita n m! III"" 5"" 111 III , 01' I'a III O n

Transmission (lines make up
AII1he1rta' s ellecu,lruc highway, 
linking the places where Ip. welr

is generated to your community
where Ip+ we1r is used, Transmission
lines tlranslp. lrt Ilalrge amounts of
P+ we1r over (long distances from

P+ we1r Ipllants across the province, 
The transmission system connects

diverse sources of power generation

incIluding wind, Ilhugllh.. efticuency coall, 
natulrall gas and more, 

IIIIIIS} 

1

IIII 1ii11Y(
III

11' l. 1.1• 1011. 11.11: 110101010101111
l'(
i I9I Ilh li

ll

lhll/ l
lI

Ih' l
1101010101011 01010111 • ll• 1hI II 11011111111111011• 101101•

01111

1111

TfHow
ZI.lfmji, oI1

vnk a
1111111111 111 11 1 111, 

111 v 1! 1, 1111 111i1 011011vi1 vivv

I
II



IKONS

AiIIIAeulrvt: m t°ulIIIurties

Co III" m"" III III" m"" III III "'""'" III o n

The Alberta Utilllitfes Commission

AUC) ensures the fair and

reslpolnslilblle delivery of Alberta's

utility services, Alltall...linik submits
applllicatfons for new transmission

pro, jects to the AUC and the AUC

reviews them lin a Ipulblllic process, 

Ai III tMulrvta VI, IIIe tulrvul . m' ys'tm' Multrul

p e rato r
The Alberta II:::' JIectlrlic System

Operator (AESO) is an independent, 

not••folr...lprofit organization

reslpolnslilblle for the safe, Irelllialblle and

economic Ipllannlin and operation of

the Ilalrovlincliall transmission grid, Of

you have any questions or concerns
aboutthe need for this project you

may contactthe AESO directly, 

IIIIII_. orA. ERB

ML1ML111I
Ar

A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

2611 - 3rd Avenue SE

Calgary, Alberta T2A 7W7
2

We look forward to continuing to meet with stakeholders to gather more
information that will help us find a low impact location for this line and
substation. Please visit www.AltaLink.ca/ projects/ CRRCR to view all project

materials and maps. 

Although there are many potential route locations, if the project is approved
by the Allllllsmlmurta m., lllm:mllllities Coulmmulmmisslil m (AIX), only one route from the existing
Castle Rock Ridge Substation to the proposed Chapel Rock Substation will be

built. 

Attend an interactive feedback session

Stakeholder input is crucial to our process as we move towards identifying a
route with low overall impact. 

We will be hosting two interactive feedback sessions in February where you
will be able to provide your input and learn about the proposed project. If

you were unable to attend a session in October this is a great opportunity to

have your voice heard. Members of our consultation and siting teams will be
available to discuss the project during the sessions. 

The Allllbmlmurta E Ole ctr c SystE, rmm m' Il mlmorator ( AI11130) will be in attendance to respond

to questions regarding the need for the project. 

We want to hear your thoughts and concerns to help us understand what is
important to you as we move forward with the project. We look forward to

seeing you. 

Our interactive feedback session schedule is below. 

February 0, 20

3 TO 7 P.M. 

Cowley District Hall

122 Cameron Street

Cowley, AB

Anticipated project schedule

February 20

3 TO 7 P. M. 

Lundbreck Community Hall

304 1 Street

Lundbreck, AB

Notify and consult with stakeholders — round 1. 5

Notify and consult with stakeholders — round 2

File application with Alberta Utilities Commission ( AUC) 

Start construction if project is approved

Complete construction

Early 2015

Winter / Spring 2015

Fall 2015

Early 2017

Fall 2018

Although we attempt to ,follow the anticipated project schedule it is subject to change. We will

continue to provide you with updated schedule information as the project progresses. 



loll1r, li 

oIII
VI6PI v; 1 IIIIV 

p I

1111voilloi 11111111111 ,
V' 

011

pp ' VI
ul uu

11111111111111111111111111111111

0a0s'? Iqy

li
l ;

I r Yu

11 11011110101111111111111111 111110111ovolovvvolvIl 11111111 0H0 111111111111100001000
OOOOoo 1111111

V1kEAsilJ1' 10, 000, 00 

11III Vlllll 111110000000000000000m000 II
111111 11 I

ljuui11111111111111111111111111
111111111111111

MRIII 11111111; 

0 IIIII 111111,11111
VV111,1110, 001111,11111,1110, 001111,11i

000001111111111

lN l . ._. 

dl' ^ IIII
V

IIID R 411 v Iv. vIVI
VVi0' uNti0'lq'

III 
uulllllll 

a VIV 4VI

iN 1111 1, 11, 1, 1, 1
I iiuu 11Illlllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllu11

1111111111101
luo

m

II
QQhUuVw

IIuIlllllll
ll l lr uo lI) Imull

o,,,,,,,,, o, y00000000000k,00000000000000, 0000,oio, p000000,00000000,,,,,,,,,o,,,,, o,00,„„ o„,,, o,„„„,„,„„,„„,,,, o„„ oo,,,,,,,,,,,,,, olo[ 
o11, 111, 0, oh, 010

1 111111111111 plU Jr1 a 11

111111111111111

II nil
HI

njuQ1o

ry111111111111111111111111111111111111111111, 1, 1, 1„„

rtl111111111V11J111111111111111, 1111,
11,1111111111111111

N0\ 

III

p

lv11,
I' 

1 0l i

i

uii0I
in

11;
1‘); 00,1,

11, 11, 11,
111,

11, 11, 11, 1VIVIIII,
IVIVIVVIVI10111'

111'

1111v' llV,' 
1, 1d, 

0010r;0„ t000t „ 1

i
q„ 

11111001011101011111111111111100, 00,00,000,10,100101,00, 1101000011100000001000001000111111111111111 v

11111111111' 1 III

1I Illlllllllllllll

0, 0, 000„ 00, 000,00000000100001, 00,
00000DIDD

I I1011111111111111111111111111111111111111111111'

oll'' IIIIIII1' 1111111'
11'

IP1o1' 11o1111o1111o111111111111111' 1111111111;

11111111
iuIII Q4w

IIa1d
11

11111111111111111111111111111111
l00000000000000000000

II I u 0 0000 11,

11, 10
111, 111 1 II

pllllIi I

I10Ill0ilml01

a. 

010,010, 00,01,010,00, 01,00,010, 01010, 0101

111

pp

toomooloorololoo
1(111110 ooooloilooloolooI 

I1

II

1I I0II'

V'
yii

Iu1u±

p1VIIWv 1ly VIPV

11111111111111
III II

IpRollvplg0lfplivQluluuuvmy

October 2014

IIJ I

1111111111111

0,11 , 0Illpl1lll1000000 

TirensIlmIIIssIII!.!'n

This project will help to connect power generated from existing and new

wind farm projects to Alberta' s electricity system. 

We want to provide you with: 

project details

information about how you can provide your input

project schedule

maps of the proposed development

DEFINITIONS

IVnl pp 4B l, °
wpv 

Cpl id ' A I' vvn” 10, 

TIraIPI sIlrl isslll!!.'"IPI

Transmission Runes u- naIke up
Alllber'ta' s ellec'trlic IIiligllnwray, 
llinllking' tllhe Ipllaces where power

is generated 'to your co 11111111 unity
where power is used, Transmission

llines' tlranslpor't (large au1rrloulilts of

power over (long distances from
power Ilrallan'ts across the province, 

The transmission system connects

diverse sources of power generation

inclluding wind, IIiliglln.. e'tthcliency coall, 
na't,uulrall gas and more, 

CON—ACT 6
1- 877- 260••590:3

stakeholderrelations@altalunk. ca

Visit us online at

www.aitalink. ca/ satir



DEFINITIONS

Subst rH IPI

Substations are the connection

points between power lines of

varying voltages and contain

equipment that controls and

protects the flow of power. 

Substations include transformers

that step down and step up the
voltage so power can be transmitted

through transmission lines or

distributed to your community
through distribution lines. 

IN( liiD v. Dt ( kV) rH

A kilovolt is equal to one thousand

volts and is commonly used
when describing transmission
and distribution lines. AltaLink's

transmission lines range from 69 kV

69, 000 volts) to 500 kV (500,000

volts). Light bulbs typically range
from 120 to 300 volts. 

2

North

Fork
Peigan

Timber

Limit

01, 

10, 

unclb reek

C) Ir rvrrtri

vcm

Village Of

Colro!ey

PincherlllStation

Legend

11111111111111 Potential Substation Existing
Transmission Line

Potential Substation

Upgrade • Hamlet or Locality

Potential111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111Road

Transmission Line

Project details

This proposed project includes: 

TOWN OF

PNCHER< y

CREEK" 

First Nations Reserve

Urban Area

Water Body

A new substation, to be called Chapel Rock Substation, located near the

existing 500 kV (500, 000 volts) 1201L transmission line. The proposed
substation will be approximately 250 by 350 metres (820 by 1, 148 feet). 

Approximately one to 13 kilometres (0. 6 to eight miles) of new 500 kV
transmission line will also be required depending on the location of the
Chapel Rock Substation. 



G If//f/f//
ir/

iil%%ir1lL
i 71i/ 

lll/

li'r
G%

il/
ll,

ifw/,,,,/
71,.. f

7;f
i

Ort 4wfrol) 

111, 1111111.1

11111111111111 ® 11111

11111111111111

I IIIII 0j11 .
110111, 1111 III° 

loyounolhovori R

Approximately 20 to 41 kilometers (12 to 25 miles) of new double dreuuuurt
240 kV transmission line from the existing Castle Rock Ridge Substation to
the proposed Chapel Rock Substation. Final line length is dependent on the

location of the proposed Chapel Rock Substation. 

A TYPICAL DOUBLE CIRCUIT 240 KV STEEL LATTICE TRANSMISSION

STRUCTURE WILL HAVE A: 

height of 44 to 60 metres ( 147 to 197 feet) 

width of 22 to 24 metres (72 to 79 feet) at the widest arm

base of 10 by 10 metres (32 by 32 feet), up to 14 by 14 metres (46 by 46
feet) 

distance between structures averaging 365 metres ( 1, 198 feet) 

a ulglht•' IF ay width of 60 metres ( 197 feet) 

DEFINITIONS

ircuirt

A circuit is a group of wires that
electricity flows through. The

wires are strung along power

line structures. Transmission line

structures can be described as single

or double circuit. In a single circuit

transmission line, three single or

bundled wires are strung along the
transmission structures. A double

circuit transmission line has six

single or bundled wires strung along
the structures. 

Right- . f,,way
The right-of-way is a strip of land
required for the construction and

safe operation of a transmission

line. A right-of-way refers to the
physical space a transmission line

encompasses including areas on

either side of the line. The majority
of the right-of-way can still be used
by the landowner. Buildings cannot
be placed on the right-of-way, but
can be built up to the edge of the
right-of-way. 



OUR TRANSMISSION

LINES TRANSPORT THE

POWER YOU USE EVERY

DAY

Alltall...unik s transmission system

efficiently delivers electricity to
85% of Albertans, II:: Dedlucatedl to

meetfn the growiin need for

electricity, Altall...iinik connects
Albertans to renewable, reliable

and Ilow-cost power. With a

commitmentto community and

environment, Altall...iinik its ensuiriin, 

the transmission system will

support Albertans' quality of Ilufe
for years to come. II... earn more at

www,a11tallunll<, ca, 

HH11111111111111111111111111111

mmm nwrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

ALTA IIIN

HHHHHHHHHHHHA

4

We are investigating the use of either double -circuit or two single -circuit
structure options for the portion of the line within the hills west of Highway
22. Examples of each option are shown below. The final design will be

determined prior to our second round of consultation. 

l( 

uA

1111(( 111JJJI 1 111 f
JJar ; 

1111, 11, 11, 11, 11, 1, 1 r

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111
11111111 101111111111111

10

11111111111111111111111111
11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

111111,', Eor, 

A TYPICAL DOUBLE - CIRCUIT

STRUCTURE COULD HAVE A: 

height of 44 to 75 meters

144 to 246 feet) 

width of 22 to 30 metres

72 to 98 feet) at the widest arm

base of 10 by 10 metres
32 by 32 feet), up to 14 by 14

metres (46 by 46 feet) 

distance between structures

averaging 365 metres ( 1, 198 feet) 

right-of-way width of 60 to 70
metres (197 to 230 feet) 

uuuuw

A TYPICAL SINGLE - CIRCUIT

STRUCTURE COULD HAVE A: 

height of approximately 30 to 40
metres ( 98 to 131 feet) 

width of 25 metres (79 feet) at

the widest arm

base of one by one metres
three by three feet) 

distance between structures

averaging 300 metres (984 feet) 

right-of-way width of

approximately 120 metres (394
feet) to include both single circuit

structures



ll' I I fl „ r 

1.,,,,,J 11' I°llllll

aiIvVI

11141'1:i:1„:11' 411111111111111141. 11,1' 111' 11111.' 11: 11111' 1' 111111111' 11111. 11' 111' 111. 1'11) 1' 1„.'111, 11111' 1,11. 111. 111'„„„ 11,.„

1„

11.

1. 11:

1111'

11111,'„1, 11, 11,11',„1„,..„11, 11:,

1'

11111, 11,11,.:„„ 1„,„ 1„:111.„,„ 11,

11'

1,„ 11, 1!. 11.11,,..!„„ 1„,..11„,„„„ 1.'„
1„1„,.

1„

1„,„1„1„:„.„1,1,

1„„„

11„,„

11„„'„
11„,„ 1. 111111„.„ 1111.

11,
11,11.

1„

111, 1111. 11„ 1„„'1::„ 11' 11. 11„'„1„. 1' 11' 1'..„„,',„„,„,'„'„„'''''''''''''''''''''' 

I

1„'„ 1„,,,,„„ 1.

1„

1'. 1.,„„„„1.

1„'„„1„„„ 1„.„ 1„.„1„„ 11:
1„

1„

11„
1„ „„ 1„ 11„ 1„ 1„ 1„

11111111111111111111.. 1„1., 1,1, , 

01.11111

1111,11„

11
11111111

11111 11111111111010 III III II 0110 10111101 1100 111110 110 III IIIIIII 1100 III III I III III III

III 111011111011010 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIII 11111111111111111111111111 III III

1111111111111 III 11111111111111111 11111111111111111111111111111 111111111111111111111111111 11111111
1 00H110000110101010000111010 mil 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111

1111111111111111111111111111111111110111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

r

ck' ' k\\% k \\%\\\\\*\i

1

1111110110010011::::::: 1: 111411110 11

A new telecommunications tower inside or near the proposed Chapel Rock

Substation. This tower will provide additional capacity and signal range within

our transmission system, maintaining the safety and reliability of the electric
system in the area. 

THE NEW TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER: 

will be approximately 30 to 35 metres (98 to 114 feet) tall

will be a self-supporting steel lattice structure

may be painted and have aircraft lighting to comply with Transport
Canada' s requirements

moi-// / 



il
I, /)) /

JJ>(i>' ;
411111

J(( JJd(ir
ivf/

lrrJlrr1
l i J liy I liifill J Jl1> >

j (

11/ 1J11f
i. JJ 1 JJJIidIIUIUi° i i»I »i llli'; J V(Ilit, fl' Ulllf
Jl t'900, t00170771

J 
J/ o I11 ff lf2' J1
l lriiJlJI»Jlll ia J iiJJ1r1f̀ arfllJ»>,iJiJJ

iiilii 101 a iiii iJ dl i l Jii»JiI IiJtilrr 11rlilel  JJ1> 1, 1c1,( J,, 1 i lllf If,,, 
Ili a 111! r 1011 IIigJJ JfJiilfiiJiJJ1 r11111111fIJ1J1>> rrrrrriJJrrir, J> > 1 Jr , Jl,,,,. , fel  1 1, 
co

qq uti iit i0i ui iuuuuiu ui uummi imu

1 1., A1011

Hm r:. % 

ll>IIJJ IIiIJII111111, IJ11Jl It 111, 1JJIJI J IllJllil11111111
11 I uu1 1 l Ji 1 1 JI1 1 , 1lI o JU>iulJiiUJf1. r1Ji

IJJ11JJ 9%J J111 1'1 u1><1D11 1J1 1J111r1r 1„> 111% 1l̀%J 1JiJlJlJl 
J;, 000,000, 040000` 

iI fl1i 1 luiilJ> l11 J i i r,1 i 1JJli 1 ,> 1a 1D»1J JJ 
lifill lJi»ii») ii Jr1J 1 rrrJJr r 011 r liro 1r IO ilrrl ll r f  1 Irrlr rrll J11iJr , 

1 li> > oi 11fIJ i»4),VyJI1 iJ1 J Ju J r >Jaa JyJ rr tf
1 iJJJJI>a 11  1 J 1611 J101 1111 J JJJ4/0illra*/ 

iIIIJJfIfJ JJ”' l, 1 J J`Jr Jar1 J1) ll>jlJ1

it>» 1' lrlff11 1i11l I J l l)) O Il pkii111111 
r D11> u0 1,lll,lli» J11» 1 1Y111 J1w, I11   1 1 ; U` 
1 , 1111111/111jjlii%iJ1iiiiiJ%iJliJiiJlii»liiii 

A, 111111111111111

I0II100010011000111010010000Wiia1110llllll IIII IIIIIIIIIII I II

00000, 0111111111001011III0100 10,011$ 11 10

ovvolIVIV
H1

1, 11111111111111111H1111111111

111111111111
111

001111' 1

milovi

11110000

Existing Castle Rock Ridge Substation

CASTLE ROCK RIDGE SUBSTATION EXPANSION

r

The existing Castle Rock Ridge Substation will be expanded as part of this
project to accommodate the termination of the proposed new 240 kV

transmission line. Exact expansion dimensions will be determined prior to our

second round of consultation. 

Environment

We are committed to the protection of our project areas. The environment

is an important consideration in the route and site identification process for

new transmission facilities and remains a priority during construction and
operation of the facilities. 

Wildlife

AltaLink ensures environmental monitors are on -hand to observe species at

risk and wildlife during project construction. We implement specific protection
measures if required and these measures can include restricted activity

periods for construction, ensuring crews keep safe distances from critical
wildlife habitats and enhancing species -at -risk habitats elsewhere. 



Routes and substation sites selection

When identifying routes and substation site options, AltaLink takes several
factors into consideration in an effort to find solutions with low overall

impacts. Some of the factors we take into consideration include: 

111" 1/ T1111111111111111111111111111

Jr, fI!tuJy 4hw1

11(( 11 Il 11111111%! 
1061010

moo

a
i

Agricultural

Residential

Environmental

Cost

Electrical

Visual

Special

considerations

Impact on crop production

Reduced efficiency of field operations

Proximity to residences

Impact on developable lands and

constraints on future development

Alteration of natural areas and impacts to

environmental features

Construction cost and land acquisition costs

Reliability and reparability of the line

Visual impact of structures and lines

as seen from residences and recreational

areas

Electrical interference with radio

transmitting stations and other

telecommunication equipment etc. 

Please let us know what other factors are important to you so we can consider

them when refining route options. 

r



DEFINITIONS

Alberta Utilities

C urmm urmm lil S S lil sl n1.1

The Alberta tytrillitfes Commission

AUC) ensures the fair and

reslpoinsiilblle delivery of Alberta' s
utrillit,y services, Alltall...iiinik submits
appllicatfoins for new transmission

projects to the AUC and the AUC

reviews them in a Ipulbllic (process, 

UPR VACY

COMMITMENT

How to provide your input

Your input is important to help us determine a route with a low overall impact. 
You can provide your input in any of the following ways. 

PARTICIPATE IN A ONE- ON- ONE CONSULTATION

You are welcome to participate in consultation for this round and can do so by
calling 1- 877- 269- 5903 ( toll-free) to book a one- on- one consultation. 

Our second round of consultation is expected to begin in early 2015. We
will contact all occupants, residents, and landowners who are on or directly
adjacent to the proposed substation locations and the proposed transmission

line route options to gather input through one- on- one consultations. 

During the one- on- one process we will document the information you provide
and respond to any questions or concerns you may have about the project. 

AltaLink is committed to sharing information about its projects and working
with the public to gather and respond to stakeholder input and concerns. A

summary of stakeholder comments will be incorporated into the application
we submit to the Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC). 

INTERACTIVE FEEDBACK SESSIONS

We know that you will have many questions about the project and we want
to get you the information you need. Please join us at one of our interactive

feedback sessions in the project area. 

Members of our consultation and siting teams will be available to discuss the
project during the sessions. We want to hear your thoughts and concerns to
help us understand what is important to you as we move forward with the
project. We look forward to seeing you. 

October 22, 2014 October 25, 2014

4T08 P. M. 

Lundbreck Community Hall

304 1 Street

Lundbreck, AB

CONTACT US DIRECTLY

1TO4P.M. 

Heritage Inn & Convention Centre

919 Waterton Ave

Pincher Creek, AB

Please contact us if there is any information you would like to share regarding
the project. Our contact information can be found on the front and back pages

of this newsletter. 



i' I iiI, I f 00

111111111111111111

11 ( III„ 11, 11' II' jl

p(

6I;'
l1IlIli,

IllIIili1II1I II I 1111\ 1\ 1(

1
IIriIII,

iIuIIlu

lll'
lll!

1!

ull

Iu1'
llullulluliuiu(

l1u;

JEui4111
II' III11 111; 1moo 1111III111111IIIIIIII111111111111111111i11

I IIl'I' I' III' lll' lli' IIII'

Ii
II

u u 

iuiuuIuiluuuiiiliiiuIiiiiiiiliNNilliuuliilili1uIII '
ui(iiiiiiIiiiiiilllPriii

lIlIlIIIIIII111111111111111111' 11111111111111111111/ll
11luuuuuuuuuu

IIIIIIIIIIIIllSI '!
11) 11

ll1lI1!111 ,'

1111111111111111111, 1, 111, 1111111111111111111111111111

I111IIlduuliJI
111lllIl°

1)

iIl
fl

11111111l11

11111111111

I ii llllllliiiiill1111111lllllIIIII IIII
Illllllllluuuul uuulUl, 

ii; iiiiiiiiiiiiii liiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiim, 

ii

11,1111111010V0 cll, ,1tNi1, i( ' 1( 1
111 J11111" 11111" 1"' ikil11. • 

1111111111111111111 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111
IIIIIIIIII

III,' ullIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII S';„ 
IIII

itl%..NA,VwIIl

lKfflufuri
iuiiuiiuiIlIl

I

iiruIiIlI II- I

uum,lhI(

Iuili  , II( II
d

m 

1p, ljl,(

I

I1III'III'

III iI
1i,u

1111111111il' 

l+,,

ir, 1l(,
I, I;, IlI

iIIIIl(

I,

IIli,

tIDi1,(

Pl

lr,

IIl

lll, 11,
lliu0m4Vlllluiiiiiiiili iiiiii

llllijjllliuuuuuuluoIuIul uuuuuulu 11 11 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

d1f/Aiinuui 11

11111111111 11111111 III 1111 I 111111 I 11111 II 11111111111111111111111111 111111

t 11111 0 0010

111111111, 011111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

Southern Alberta Transmission Reinforcement

The Southern Alberta Transmission Reinforcement ( SATR) includes several

proposed projects in southern Alberta that will provide access to new wind - 

generated power. 

The Alberta IEllectlric System Operator (AIESO) filed the need for SATR in a

formal application with the AUC in December 2008. The AUC held a public

hearing to review the need for these projects in 2009 and approved the need
later that year. 

An amendment to the original SATR approval was applied for by the AESO
in August 2013, and approved by the AUC in January 2014. The amendment
identified the existing Castle Rock Ridge Substation as the connection point

between the proposed Chapel Rock and existing Goose Lake substations. 

NEXT STEPS

After our consultation process is complete, we will file a facilities application

with the AUC. The AUC will review our application through a process in which

stakeholders can participate. 

To learn more about the AUC process and how you can become involved, 

please refer to the brochure included in this package titled Public Involvement

in Needs or Facilities Applications. 

i, p Jn ymo i l rvw n,,) Pw" g1VW119mjq,'91, 

C il rq) Ij ui ri la Irl irli; 4 II' AI lay 7y1,, IIiUIII CVVrI VI''' a,l

MONS

Alberta Electric System

Operator

TlIie Alllbelr'ta IIEllec'tlrlic Sys'teu7rl

Operator (AIESO) is an independent, 

no't4olr-profit organization

reslponsliblle' for the sate, Irelllialblle and

economic Ipllannling and operation of

the Iprovlincliall' tlransmisslion grid, For

more information about why this
project is needed, 'please refer to

the AIIE'SO"s' Need Overview linclludedl

with this package, or visit www, 

aeso, ca, Of you IIiave any questions
or concerns about the need 'for this

project you may contact the AIESO
directly, 

9



DD YOU I NOW; Projects in the area

AltaLink is working on several projects in the area to make sure your lights
come on at the flick of the switch. 

e Lake t

Etzikom Coulee

Transmission Project

Goose Lake

Irellecommunications

Upgrade

A new 240 kV transmissi. n

Vine from the G.. se Lake

Substation t the prop. sed
U. urnauft Substation. 

A new 40 metre ( 1..31 feet

tall telecommunications

tower at the Goose Lake

Subst:atuon. 

Anticipated project schedule

N. tify and consult with stakeholders R u n d 1

Notify and consult with st:akehoUders ....... Round 2

Hie appVication with AVberta UtiVities COMM ission

AUC) 

Start cruction if project is approved

complete construction

AVtaLink and the

AESO are currently

conducting studies on

the design of project

facVVities. Once these

studies are compVete

and the resufts

assessed, we 1npiUU

resume work on the

project. 

Coln structiolri

anticipated to be

corn piete in fa VII 2014. 

Fall 2014

Winter / Spring 2015

FaVV 2015

E,arUy 201..7

t= ail 2018

Although we attempt tcr,follow the anticipated project schedule it is .subject to change. We will

continue to provide you with updated schedule information as the project progresses. 

10



1111111111111111, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 11, 1, 11, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,, 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1111

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 11111111111111

11111111111111111 ,„ J111
11 1111 1

II,

1111
iII

1II ..
1. II Iljp' i) IIIIl, 

111111111 1111111111
11111111111111111 1111111111111

000000v000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000voIIIII

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 II 1 illi 1 11

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

ull

1 Mv `"` 

IIIIII 001

VIII

IIII II  
18

IIIIvolvv

uuulll

111111111 11111

l111111111111111

oil

Ild

II o

i R BW 11111111111111111111111
II

r ( uu I lil 1 III II1IJ, 

uVNIhflll(1I1°111ONIifiNl0ISI( pm,' 
i AA 111wIiIN Ui1IIIIIIfir p”' 

lid Iry

Electric and Magnetic Fields ( EMF) 

AltaLink recognizes that people have concerns about exposure to Electric and

Magnetic Fields ( EMF) and we take those concerns very seriously. 

Everyone in our society is exposed to EMF from many sources, including: 

power lines and other electrical facilities

electrical appliances in your home

building wiring

National and international organizations such as the World Health

Organization and Health Canada have been conducting and reviewing research
about EMF for more than 40 years. Based on this research, these organizations

have not recommended the general public take steps to limit their everyday
exposure to EMF from high voltage transmission lines. 

If you have any questions about EMF please contact us. 
Website: www.altalink. ca/ emf

Email: emfdialogue@altalink. ca

Toll- free number: 1- 866- 451- 7817

11



INCLUDED IN THIS

INFORMATION

PACKAGE: 

11m1111101111111111111I

1V1° 1111111111111111111111,, P,,,,,,,„ 1;, 11„ 1, 1, 1,1
11011111101100;, 1, l, 

1111111111111, 1, 1 " 111111111 , 

n1""""'""

VIIIIVIIIIV111111% 11111111114,11, 11111111111111, 11, 1, 1, 1, 11, 1, 1,gq,1,- 1 L

2611 - 3rd Avenue SE

Calgary, Alberta T2A 7W7

11111111111

rfIlli... orilotn)11,

111110101111111111111111111111
More information

To learn more about the proposed project, please contact: 

ALTALINK

1- 877- 269- 5903 ( toll- free) 

Email: stakeholderrelations@altalink.ca

To learn more about Alberta's electric system and the need for the project, please contact: 

ALBERTA ELECTRIC SYSTEM OPERATOR ( AESO) 

1- 888- 866- 2959 (toll- free) 

Email: stakeholder.relations@aeso. ca

To learn more about the application and review process, please contact: 

ALBERTA UTILITIES COMMISSION ( AUC) 

780- 427- 4903 (You can call toll-free by dialing 310- 0000 before the number.) 

Email: consumer-relations@auc.ab. ca



oluoulo111111,1,1111111,1, 

1111' 41111111r



11.,1.

1111111111111111, 11, 111, 111111111111.
1: 11.,t, "

1" 111' 111111111' 1111111111: 1: 1; 11: 1;"::::''' 

11111,1, 1,111
1111 1111111111111111111, 

11111111111111,11, 1, 1, 111111111111: 1,„ 
3111111111111111111111111((((((((((((((((((«, 111111111111111111111111111'."""!!,!!, , 

0000000110111111111111011

1HIJI' il. 111. 11. 111111111111 .„ 1, 1, 1, 111' 1111. 

1J 1111111

1,111111111111111. 11.11. 11 1111.111111. 111111111111111

111111., 11..,
1

j,

11!„,!

1, , 

1, 1

j1.
6

1, 1 Ittli1111,11.1IIIIII 11.111. 1111, 111111, 111 • 
11 111 1110.11. 11; 11111111111111111111111111111ilIli11f11111i1111111111111111J111Indl. hwuuuuuu

6

13

2

fl

92

131

53

23)
92.

11
3.1

13

r11.1„ 

0

92

cc. 

92

cir

92 D
3.1

ct

13

3.3 i
Ca. w

9111

C 0,' 7b

1115 118„ 

a„) tz1, 
ct,r11

E1.3

51 a„) 

11'71

92

r -LT

19W
92

r,t1o 1.3
LA ' 1""" 

E 92

cDIA
92- 6c

6

C13 ,,, r; : L7

1.3 . 9111 1,g;„
1.

3t3 33

ata311'3.1

S.? 

37.), 

1.13

1.4

92
92

3.3CZ) 

1.3C, 513
1? 
1.3

Lt.! 

1/ 3 CI

1'

11'
1' 1" " ,,

1111101111111i111, 1. 1.111.11,0:0,1111, 11, 1. 11......, 1111



11? 1 II I 110 , 111 1 10
mo Homololol0000000loo000111

mono 1111 101, 0. 
1, 1 1 Ihhom600

111,1111111= 21100

00;

numiu,w,u, u, 

1. 11121711111112111

c1,1

1.7 173
0 2.2
211 a/ 

4

1111111( 

1 1111111111111111111111111111
11.000 oll 1111111111111111111111.. 

11/ i1'1111111I 11111111111111i111111
00100000010 1i0) 

14144141
111,111111111111, 11, 111111, 11, 1111, 11, v, 

1.4;1,1

11111111111111gqo
01100 01 1, 00,0000000000001

11!!!!

11,

111,
ph

L , pd
11' 11111 111111111111111111111111111111

110 I 1111111

c,,

10

joill void
1111111111111,,',..c1111

1% 

IC111111'
1 11

111111 I
II 11111

4„„„11 11111111

11111111111111111111111

11111111111111111111111111111111

82
c./0

f

W 77' 

p
6 0

0 4, 1131) 
061

q? 
77 02

2. 2

2

0 - 72 22
0 0. 

11: E.: / 11

iE

E121Ci

fr: cp:
f.,111 fS 52 ,..., ,,,,

c- 1,,,,, .

08

Ee.,,..;•';'/;',.. ;:c2,,,,;:,;,', 
117-'''

411,
1'," .

c.':

E.,,,,

Dp7,,,

i1,, :,,
i,,,,,,, -

4c -
n'''

8=:'
11..",1,, .',

37:1;

1',,,: 11 '

1:

1:.!.:

E'::''

r:'''.' 

7:; 11 w '‘,.„. , c fA - 11111
m . 2 E.-- ,... cc13; a

2
0

8 2 ,,1111 1E1 E

1,111, a 413. 1t -i , ":':,.'-, ' „,,-.P; 
tt,...,,
E

1 c111:7: I' 

111'
1' 

11

o — c,, 4m , cv -- a) — 

73- 5 1111 ,, T3 11= 
c C

E. — E 2:. ..0,7. chc, F

Fssc. 
Fcs3

1113 73 : cii F") c,: 0
111-2

11 " CI f1,.. 1„. 1, 111:. rm. 

111 • 1• 11 " ii 1111 m F,1 E "'E - 
g c11: 9--- 1 6

k .- 1 ,, 

a 2 -='',,,,,,, 0 4 ' E. -,,', 
44 ' 44 S 111J 4 2. 6 2 m

p) 

1



2

d





1111111!,!,1, 1411111.111 IIS 114111 Ml3511V"°' ';" um'Mk°' 29:41id„'IV' rmmfl', V; 1111111111

ml l; lij

Il ui., III iI, IIIIIIIVNI 

01000011,01

101

I 11111 1111,) 
111111111111111111111

n, I SII uuw

i
flutut

111111;
11 tpuuulluuuol' P

rt'd Y ulld' I 41111i 

ltou. 
I u

Yi1111, 111111

tIuIl

liwourip

111,111. 1.1. A," 1111111111111114

111111Ittt, 
t111, 111, 



Pincher Creek and District
G2

eftssFondly and Community
Support Services

Box 2841, Pincher Creek, Alberta, TOK ' IWO Telephone 403-627-3156 - fess@pinchercreek.ca

FCSS Board Meeting, December 15th, 2014
Council Chambers

Minutes — signature copy

1.) CaII to order: Kellie Leblanc called the meeting to order at 6: 30 PM\ 

Board Members presehit-Bonnie-Scott, Kellie Leblanc, KathyVerFiagen- Tamrr y Rubbelke, Fred
Schoening

Absent with regret: John Hancock, Cindy Cornish

Confirmation of Quorum: A quorum was present

2.) Approval of Agenda

Motion 12. 87/Schoening
That the Agenda (Draft 2) be approved as circulated

Carried

3.) Approval of Minutes of November 17th Meeting

Motion 12.88/ Rubbelke

That the Minutes of the November 17th meeting be approved as circulated. 
Carried

4.) Correspondence

4. 1) Group Group Youth: The Board received a letter of thanks from Group Group Youth for the
2015 FCSS operational grant

4.2) FCSSAA South Region Mailing List: The up-to-date mailing list for the South Region has
been received. 

4.3) Domestic Violence Action Team: The Pincher Creek DVAT organization sent a letter to other

agencies encouraging "continued and focused participation. 

4.4) Pincher Creek Family Resource Society Re: Triple P Parenting Training: The Board has
received information regarding the new Triple P program training initiative ( Positive Parenting
Program). They are seeking assistance with the funding for a Triple P Practitioner Position. 
David has requested details ( budget, timeline, qualifications, location etc. 

5.) Financial

IIIMMENEMIEDIREINGYMPOSMI = .,,.. wd,« 

11dc11Redir s Yat3Foiderslfcssl0esktoplJan 19 2015 Board Meeting\Minutes Fina Uec 15 2O14.doex Page 1



5. 1) FCSS budget year-end adjustments

David has reviewed the FCSS year-end financial situation with Recreation and Community
Services Director Diane Burt -Stuckey and Town Finance Director Wendy Catonio. The details
are: 

There be $ 3, 000. 00 remaining in the project funding account. 
There will be $ 1, 700. 00 remaining in the Administration Budget. 
There is approximately $ 24, 875. 00 remaining in the undesignated funds account

10, 500.00 CPEF Grant; $ 2, 000. 00 Shell contribution, and $ 12,375. 00 from a 2006 GIC) 

Supplementary project funds

The Board reviewed the funded project list for 2014 and agreed to the following: 

Motion 12. 89/ Rubbelke

That the Board confirm a supplementary 2014 Grant to the Canyon Cubs Preschool in the amount
of $3, 000. 00. 

Carried

Supplementary Administration funds
The Board reviewed the Administration Budget and discussed the possibility of
purchasing a new podium for use in the community and that the amount remaining in the
Goods" account would be used for that purchase. 

Motion 12. 90/ Schoening
That the Board authorize the purchase of a new podium for use in the community and that the
cost not exceed $ 1, 700.00

Carried

FCSS " undesignated funds account" 

e These funds are not tied to the FCSS eligibility guidelines and may be used for any
purpose(s) deemed appropriate by the Board. Board discussed this matter and identified

the following as possible uses for the money: 
Transportation

Affordable Housing Concept Development ( matching seed money) 
Handl- bus

Community Directory

It was agreed that use of the funds will be discussed starting in January 2015. 

5. 2) Quarterly Payment Schedule for 2015: The Board reviewed the 2015 Quarterly Payment
Schedule as defined in the funding contracts Addendum. 

5. 3) Contracts -- 2015 for signature: 2015 Funding Contracts were signed and are to be
returned to project managers and Boards. 

Motion 12. 91/ Schoening
That the Board move in -camera at 7: 15

Carried

11dclIRedir•ectedFoldo s, Fces\ Desktop).Jan 110 2015 Board Mooting Final Dec . 15 201=. do cx Page 2



Motion 12, 92/ Scott

That the Board move out -of -camera at 7: 30

Carried

Motion 12. 93/ Rubbelke

That the Board request a meeting with the Napi Friendship Association and the Brighter Futures
Program Manager to clarify the future of the Brighter Futures Home Visitation Program as it
relates to program standards, criteria, delivery schedule, staffing and timelines, and that this
meeting be held prior to the application of FCSS signatures to the Brighter Futures Funding
Contract for 2015. 

Carried

6.) On -Going and New Business

6. 1) Community Directory Update: David and Kristen George have discussed the current status
of the Directory and will determine a January cut- off date for receipt of information and
subsequent release of the directory. The Board discussed the various formats for electronic
release and print options. 

6. 2) A Community Conversation on Learning — November 25 Event: This event was well - 

attended ( about 80 people), and a new working group was assigned the task of taking the
initiative to the next level. 

6. 3) Community Issues Roundtable Events — Compass Project: David will present the project to

Shell Waterton at a meeting December 16'. SASCI is also pursuing other funding options. 

6.4) Bridge Project: ( Building Regional Investment Development, Governance and Engagement) 
The working group is gaining new membership and will work with other agencies and schools to
develop a " roadmap" that more clearly defines the initiative. 

6. 5) Presentation MD Council: David presented the FCSS update to the MD Council on

December 2. 

7.) Date for next Board Meeting — January
191" , 

2015 at 6: 30 PM

9.) Adjournment: There being no further business, Kellie Leblanc declared the
meeting adjourned at 7: 55 PM

Read and approved this 19th day of January, 2015

Director

dc1URedirectedrolders\ fcss\Desktcpll'an 19 2015 Board Meeting \Minutes Final Dec 15 2014. docx Page 3



h; o1,1, 1110, 0

I I

1111111; t111:1411111I11,11, 1,.. 111111ili1111, 0•6• 01111,,: 111: 1:0,;;; ti.11,11.1.1;•••' 00,1, 1,1, 1, 11,1, 111o, r111111110 11. .. (" 111. 1111,1,110111; 1: 1ii::111111111', 11, 11111, 1, 1) 11, 41, 111, 61,„,,,,,,,,,,,,,,„ 111111111111111111111111111111111111112 10111, 00, 1111111. 1111111111 1. 11... 1. 10000 11011.1, 01). 1•11, 111, 1,

2015

G3• 

Regional Economic Development Alliance (REDA) Update

Broadband planning sessions for communities
Craig Dobson of Taylor Warwick will be available .to meet with each council discuss next steps. This is an opportunity. 
to look at specific issues related to planning and broadband infrastructure capacity for each municipality and also help
identify the opportunities and efficiencies gained by developing a regional strategy. 

1! 111111111111111111111i1011, 
r

0u0
00'000010111111111' 1111111„ 111,,:;,;„' 00 001, 10,11,

1010111110001111111101,
111111111

11' 111111
01. 0,0000,011000,Or

13 WAYS community audit project
Chris Fields (left) of Twist Marketing provided an update an preliminary report outline for
t s innovative pilot project Final reports are on track to be completed by early spring. 

EDA releases first "Invest in Alberta" magazine

Economic Developers Alberta has released its first provincial ,investment attraction magazine. 

It can be viewed on-line at www„edaalberta„ca, Eccmornic regions of the province are

featured; AlbertaSW tourism inveshroent opportunities are advertised. 

11111

01' J
100i

UPCOMING EVENTS

AlbertaSW " Bringing Investment Home" seminars in January/ February

Social Media Marketing — Promote Your Business Online

Tuesday, January 27, 2015, 10: 00am - 3: 00.pm - Heritage Inn, Pincher Creek
A social media and communications expertwiill provide relevant, practical insights into best practices, tools ,000 • the

latest technologies to build a plan that aligns with your business. Each participant will have the opportunity to work
one-on-one with the facilitator to evaluate specific social media .marketing tools or needs. Please bring your laptop. 

o Please RSVP 10 bev@albertasouthwestconi by janu .ry 23, 2015

Export Readiness: Opening Up International Market Opportunities
Thursday, February. 5, 2015, 1000am - 3:00pm - Heritage Inn, Pincher Creek
Government managers will provide what you need to know about marketing your products and services in
international markets, the principles, protocols and processes to help you plan or expand your export opportunities. 

o lease RSV" to bev@albertasouthwest. com by January 3 .„ 2015

Care and Feeding of an Economic Development Program. 
Thursday, February 5, 2015, 5: OOpm - 7:00pm - Heritage Inn, Pincher Creek
Learn about various economic development models, roles, responsibilities, goals, ideas and tools that can help your
community hire staff or implement a successful economic development program. 
Who should attend: Councillors, municipal staff, economic development committees, community leaders, and chamber
members an anyone interested in how to impleraent or enhance an economic development position, board or committee. 

o . se RSV...' to bev@albertasouthwest.com byJann,ary 30, 2015, 

Montana Governor's Conference on Tourism and Recreation 2015, Helena MT

Sunday March 22 - Tuesday March 24, 2015, Helena Red Lion Colonial Hotel www.travelmontana.orz

Digital Futures 2015 -University of Alberta, Edmonton AB

Thursday March 26 - Friday March 27, 2015 wwwdigitalfutures.ca

EDA 4151 Annual Conference, Delta Kananaskis

Wednesday April 8 - Friday April 10, 2015 Theme:°°Partnerships for Prosperity" 
Early Bird: Until January 16, 2015: Member Y25 + GST; Non-Meniber 75 + GST

After January 17, 2015: Member $485 + GST; Non -Member $535 + GST www.edaalberta. ca

up1111", 1111111„; 0, 1, 1,,,,'„ 11, 1, ";; 11, 1, 11,,, 11;; 1, 11111'; 1,, 10111n, 11111,,,;„,,,,

111;;;;,;;;;
11, 1111°, 11110 , 1. 1, 1111, 1,, o,,,,,,',11111: 1' 1, 1111' 11111d1111111111111, 111111,1,

11„
1, 1111111111, 111111; 1, 111111, 11, 1111111, 1, 1111110111' 1, 11, 11, d11111,,, r,,,,, H1111111111111, 11, 111111,' I'„ volloilipal11011"', 111111

111111,1

Allnerta SouthWest Box 1041 Pincher Creek A8 TOK

w. albertasouthwestorom

627-3373 or 1- 888-627-3373

bev@albertasouthwest. com bob@ Ibertasou h estcom

1111,1101, 0011101111;;;'•;;;;•'•"•11,l''11.1,1iii!!!•;..,1,'I'

l01"";;;':'';', 
Ill?'•114;;;I' 11. jp,!,; ggii....ifj:111( 1111111, 1, Iiiii,10:;.!ilitjiliffuir!;;;;11'.;;; 1,11!; 141" 11, 1, 1,1;;;;; 11";:;', i1",;;; 1111;•;;;;;; j'ill' Onn 100,1,;;; 111.;;;;;. i.11. 111111. 1110;!;, i!j:,),!;,•,!•;;I;11.•, J', 1:',.1., 11;

i1,... 
111,„. 11111, 1„ 1, 1,1, 1, 111,141' irdonnov,volv11, 111, 111, 111, 111, 111, 111, 011, 1,1, 1, 1111, 



Alberta SouthWest Regional Alliance

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday December 3, 2014 Provincial 'Building Pincher Creek

Board Representatives

Lloyd Kearl, Cardston County
Barney Reeves, Waterton
Tammy Rubbelke, Pincher Creek
Jordan Koch, Glenwood

Trish lioskin, Fort Macleod

Maryanne Sandberg, Willow Creek

Dennis Gillespie, Stavely
John Connor, Granum

Ron Davis, t Ranchland

Garry Marchu.k, MD Pincher Creek

1. ' Welcome and Introductions

2. Approval of Agenda

ev 'thomtonrequested adding
presentatim from Mark Wolfe and

Associates as #8. 

3. Approval of nu tes

4. Approval of Cheque register

5. Election of tive

Resource Staff

Kathy Wiebe, Executive Assistant, ) Ranchland

Bev Thornton, Executive Director, AlbertaSW

Bob Dyrda, Communications Coordinator, AlbertaSW

Mark Wolfe, U of C, Van Horne Institute

Kris Jensen, Waterton, via Robot

Moved by Maryanne Sandberg THAT the agenda be approved as
amended, 

Carried. [ 2014- 124001

Moved by Jordan Koch THAT the minutes o
be approved as presented. 

Carried. [ 2014- 12- ] 

ove ber 5, 2014

Moved by Barney Reeves THAT cheques #1549- 1600 be
approved as presented. 

Carried. R014- 12-4021

Barney Reeves nominated 'Lloyd Kearl as Chair. 
Moved by Garry Marchuk THAT nominations cease. 
Carried. P014-12- 4131
Lloyd Kearl declared Chair. 

Maryanne Sandberg nominated Barney .Reeves as Vice Chair. 
Moved by jordan Koch THAT nominations cease. 
Carried. P014- 12-4041

Dr, Irian "Barney" Reeves declared Vice Chair. 

Trish Hos1. 111 nominated Tammy Rubbelke Secretary Treas
Move by Garry Marchuk THAT nominations cease. 
Carried. [2014- 12405! 

Tammy Rubbelke declared Secretary Treasurer. 

Moved by Maryanne Sandberg THAT Jordan Koch be
Designated Signing Authority. 
Carried. j2014-12-406] 

Jordan Koch declared Designated Signing Authority. 



Broadband SanI CO ' nee Moved by John Connor THAT AlbertaSW formalize a Broadband
Standing Committee. 
Carried. 1[ 2014- 12- 4061
Current Members include: 

Lloyd Kearl

Barney Reeves
Shelley Ford
Kris Jensen

James Tessier

Bev Thornton

ob Dyrda

This committee will be expanded to include a broader cross- 

section of regional representation. 

Terms of Reference, purpose an structure will be developed by
the Committee. 

6. Letter of Authorization.-JRoyal ank Moved by Barney Reeves THAT the oard approve a letter to the
Royal ank, Pincher Creek Branch, confirming the Executive
Director .is authorized to access account information, 

Carried. [201442- 7] 

7. Mid -year Financial and Project Reports Accepted as information

Executive Pulse oved by Garry Marchuk THAT AlbertaSW purchase a regional
license for Executive Pulse Economic Development Contact

Management software through Economic Developers Alberta, 

Carried. [ 2014- 12-408] 

9. Broadband for Economic Development In light of changes in federal GTF guidelines, communities will

a) Federal. Gas Tax Fund consider if some of those resources may be directed toward
broadband development in the fu re, 

b) Community Consultations

c) Robot proposal

10, REDA Renewal Ill c ent

11. Communications Coordinator Report

Moved by Fammy Rublodke THAT AlbertaSW engage Taylor
Warwick Consulting Ltd. to meet with communities, by request. 
To have a more detailed conversation regarding broadband
installation plans and options„. 

Carried. [201442-4091

Kris Jensen joined the meeting via the communications " Robot" 
10 led by Cybera. Sob will do further research on the cost and
value of purchasing a robot for .AlbertaSW. 

A province -wide consultation with REDAs is completed and

report available,. 

Accepted as information. 

Accepted as information. 

oved by Garry Marchuk THAT the itoard authorize
membership in the Fiber to the Home .Association. 
Carried, [ 201442-411)] 

ob' s



12. Executive Director Report

13. Roundtable updates

Board Meetings: 

January 7, 2015 - Clareshohn

February 4, 2015: Granum

15. Adjournment

Approved. January 7, 2015

Accepted as information. 

Move by Dennis Gillespie THAT the meeting be adjourned. 
Carried, [201442- 111I

Chair

SecretaryfIreasurer


